

Results List

Sydney Royal
Flower & Garden
Show

6 - 17 April 2023 Sydney Showground Sydney Olympic Park www.rasnsw.com.au









From the President



At the heart of the Sydney Royal Easter Show is the celebration of Australian culture, from our rural traditions to our modern lifestyles, providing unique experiences for people of all ages and backgrounds. It is an iconic event that attracts hundreds of thousands of people each year and has been recognised for its significant economic and social contributions to NSW.

We know from experience that the agriculture competitions are a highlight that keep Showgoers coming back year after year—so thank you to all competition entrants! It is entrants such as yourself that keep our competitions so highly anticipated and so well regarded.

I also extend a heartfelt Thank You to all our Judges, Officials and volunteers who give so freely of their time and expertise. To our generous sponsors, Committee Members, Chair, Councillors, Breed Societies, and supporters—thank you! The joy that the agricultural competitions bring every year really make the Sydney Royal Easter Show what it is, and we wouldn't be able to do it without you.

On behalf of everyone involved with the 2023 Sydney Royal Easter Show, Sydney Royal competitions, and the Royal Agricultural Society of NSW, I trust that you enjoyed your Sydney Royal experience over these 12 wonderful days!

I encourage you to join in the tradition of entering every year, and I look forward to seeing you again next year!

Michael Millner

President, Royal Agricultural Society of NSW

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS	5
OFFICE BEARERS	6
SPECIAL PRIZES	7
THE GREAT BACKYARD PUMPKIN CHALLENGE	9
SCARECROW COMPETITION	10
FIRST SESSION	11
DAHLIAS	11
FLORISTRY STUDENTS	13
NATIONAL FLORAL DESIGNER COMPETITION	13
SYDNEY ROYAL SCHOOL PRODUCE COMPETITION	13
INDOOR PLANTS	13
CARNIVOROUS PLANTS	13
GESNERIADS	14
TAFE NSW	14
SECOND SESSION	15
BRIDAL	15
CACTI AND SUCCULENTS	16
CHILDREN'S CLASSES - GENERAL	16
CHILDREN'S CLASSES - DECORATIVE	17
DECORATIVE	17
ROSES	18
THIRD SESSION	20
CACTI AND SUCCULENTS	20
DAHLIAS	21
DECORATIVE	23
FLORISTRY STUDENTS	23
ORCHIDS	23
FOURTH SESSION	25
BONSAI	25
BRIDAL	25
DECORATIVE	25
MISCELLANEOUS CUT FLOWERS	26
ROSES	26
FIFTH SESSION	28
AUSTRALIAN NATIVE PLANTS	28
DAHLIAS	28
DECORATIVE	
FOUR DAY FLORAL DISPLAY	31
SIXTH SESSION	32
BRIDAL	32
DECORATIVE	32
FRUIT AND VEGETABLES - NON COMMERCIAL	32
ORCHIDS	34
ROSES	35
INDEX TO EXHIBITORS	38

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Royal Agricultural Society of NSW gratefully acknowledges our supporters throughout the Sydney Royal Flower & Garden Show:

SPONSORS

Mr Fothergill's Seeds Pty Limited

Sydney Markets Limited

SUPPORTER

Ace Ohlsson Pty Ltd Kerry Little & Kim Whyte
Australasian Carnivorous Plant Society Inc Kim & April Hamilton

Australian Plants Society NSW

Bonsai Society of Australia Inc

Cactus & Succulent Society of NSW Inc

Dahlia Society of NSW & ACT Inc

Neutrog Biological Fertilisers

NSW Floral Art Association

Orchid Society of NSW

Rose Society of NSW Inc

Eden Gardens Royal Horticultural Society of NSW Inc Garden City Plastics Royston Petrie Seeds

Gary Hart Sydney City Bonsai Club

FRIENDS OF THE RAS

Andreasens Green Nati Roses International Pty Ltd

Apack Nursery & Garden Industry, NSW & ACT Ltd

Australian Native Landscapes Oasis Horticulture
East Coast Wildflowers Qent Pty Ltd

Garden City Plastics Smithers Oasis Australia Pty Ltd

Glenfield Wholesale Nursery Pty Ltd Swane's Nursery Dural

Mileto Flowers Taubmans

HORTICULTURE COMMITTEE

Mrs K Little (Chair) Mrs M Paynter
Mr J Byrnes Ms R Petrie

Mrs C Rogers OAM (Hon Councillor)

Mr G Bell (Hon Councillor) Mr R Smith (Hon Councillor)
Mr M Morgan (Hon Councillor) Mr W R Watson (Hon Councillor)

Steward-in-Chief

Mrs K Little

Assistant Steward-in-Chief

Mr G Bell Mr J Byrnes Mr A Lucas Mrs M Paynter Ms R Petrie Mrs C Rogers OAM

OFFICE BEARERS

HONORARY OFFICE BEARERS

Patron

Vice Patron Her Excellency the Honourable Margaret Beazley AO QC Mr G B Dudley OAM

Governor of New South Wales

OFFICE HOLDERS

President **Vice Presidents** Treasurer Mr M J Millner Mr J C Bennett OAM Mr G N Sharpe

> Ms A A Renwick Dr M A Schembri

BOARD MEMBERS

Mr M J Millner Mr S J B Davies Ms A A Renwick Mr G N Sharpe Mr J Angus Mr D M Davidson Ms D E Ovens Mr S J Walker

Mr B E Gilmour, Chief Executive

OFFICE BEARERS

Mr G D Andrews	Mr D M Davidson	Mr A W Lucas	Mr R G Reid
Mr J Angus	Mr S J B Davies	Mr M A MacCue	Mrs K Reidy
Ms H A Badgery	Mr J M Dorahy	Mr D F Macintyre	Ms A A Renwick
Mr A P Barnes	Dr E M Downes	Mr G W Mason	Dr M A Schembri
Mr J D W Bell	Mr C J Eggleton	Ms Y G McKenzie	Mr B D Sharpe
Mr J C Bennett OAM	Ms S P Evans	Ms L S Milan OAM	Mr G N Sharpe
Mr G Best	Mr J E Fairley	Mr M J Millner	Mr J H Strong
Mr L B Bowtell	Ms J M Forrest	Mr G W Moore	Mrs S R Wakeford
Mr J G Bryson	Mr W B Giblin	Dr J Murphy	Mr S J Walker
Mr J Byrnes	Ms S L Hannigan	Ms D E Ovens	Mr H B White OAM
Mr C P Carter	Ms E A Hastings	Mrs M Paynter	Mrs K E Wickson
Mrs R Clubb AM	Mr E E Hughes	Ms R L Petrie	Mr B J Wilson
Mr S G Dadd	Mrs K Little	Mr A J Rayner	Ms C A Wythes

Chief Executive

Mr B E Gilmour

General Manager Finance & Administration

Mr R Lee

Auditors

Ernst & Young

SPECIAL PRIZES

Winners of Special Prizes receive a ribbon

MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR OF SHOW

Winner: Janet Hill & Peter Hill

Annual Trophy supported by Ace Ohlsson Pty Ltd.

Previous Winners:

2022 - G Davis 2017 - B & L Raines 2016 - J & J Woodfield 2021 - B & L Raines 2020 - No Competition 2015 - B & L Raines 2019 - J & P Hill 2014 - B & L Raines 2018 - G Davis & J Woodfield 2013 - G & S Davis

THE BANKSIAN MEDAL

Winner: Janet Hill & Peter Hill

Presented by The Royal Horticultural Society (UK), to be awarded to the Exhibitor gaining the highest aggregate number of points in all Classes of the Sydney Royal Flower & Garden Show at the 2023 Sydney Royal Easter Show, EXCLUDING Decorative and Bridal Classes.

The winners, individual, part of a team or team, of the Banksian Medal in 2021 and 2022 shall not be eligible to compete.

Exhibitors may enter more than one Exhibit in each Class, but should an Exhibitor win more than one Award in a Class, only the highest placed Award will count towards the Award for the Banksian Medal.

Previous Winners:

2022 - G Davis 2017 - B & L Raines 2021 - B & L Raines 2016 - J & J Woodfield 2020 - No Competition 2015 - B & L Raines 2019 - J & P Hill 2014 - B & L Raines 2018 - G Davis & J Woodfield 2013 - G & S Davis

BRONZE MEDAL

Winner: Edward Morphett & Meryl Morphett

Presented by The Royal Horticultural Society (UK), to be awarded to the Exhibitor gaining the second highest aggregate number of points.

The winners, individual, part of a team or team, of the Bronze Medal in 2021 and 2022 shall not be eligible to compete.

Exhibitors may enter more than one Exhibit in each Class, but should an Exhibitor win more than one Award in a Class, only the highest placed Award will count towards the Award for the Bronze medal.

Previous Winners:

2022 - J & P Hill 2017 - G Davis & J Woodfield 2021 - G & S Davis 2016 - B & L Raines 2020 - No Competition 2015 - R Mercer & L Pasfield 2019 - E & M Morphett 2014 - G & S Davis 2018 - B & L Raines 2013 - B & L Raines

THE JOHN THOMAS BAPTIST MEMORIAL MEDAL

Winner: Janet Hill & Peter Hill

Presented by the Royal Horticultural Society of NSW Inc, to be awarded to the Exhibitor who wins the greatest number of 1st Awards in all Classes of the Sydney Royal Flower & Garden Show at the 2023 Sydney Royal

The winners, individual, part of a team or team, of the John Thomas Baptist Memorial Medal in 2021 and 2022 shall not be eligible to compete.

Exhibitors may enter more than one Exhibit in each Class, but should an Exhibitor win more than one Award in a Class, only the highest placed Award will count towards the Award for the John Thomas Baptist Memorial Medal.

Previous Winners:

2022 - E & M Morphett 2017 - B & L Raines 2021 - G & S Davis 2016 - J & J Woodfield 2020 - No Competition 2015 - R Mercer & L Pasfield 2019 - J & P Hill 2014 - B & L Raines 2018 - G Davis & J Woodfield 2013 - G & J Wright

MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR IN THE DECORATIVE **SECTION**

Winner: Michael Cordeiro

Bronze Medal, presented by The Royal Horticultural Society (UK).

Previous Winners:

2022 - M Fairlie-Cuninghame 2017 - N Gamack 2021 - M Fairlie-Cuninghame 2016 - L Pramana 2015 - L Pramana 2020 - No Competition 2019 - N Gamack 2014 - L Pramana 2018 - L Pramana 2013 - L Pramana

HIGHEST POINT SCORE IN THE DECORATIVE SECTION

Winner: Michael Cordeiro

Bronze Medallion supported by the Royal Horticultural Society of NSW

Previous Winners:

2022 - M Fairlie-Cuninghame 2017 - N Gamack 2021 - M Fairlie-Cuninghame 2016 - L Pramana 2015 - L Pramana 2020 - No Competition 2019 - N Gamack 2014 - L Pramana 2018 - L. Pramana 2013 - L Pramana

MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR IN EXHIBITION ROSE **CLASSES**

Winner: Edward & Meryl Morphett

Cash Prize supported by Neutrog Biological Fertilisers. Prize \$50. Prize Voucher supported by Rose Society of NSW Inc. Value \$50.

Previous Winners:

2022 - E & M Morphett 2017 - E & M Morphett 2021 - E & M Morphett 2016 - E & M Morphett 2020 - No Competition 2015 - E & M Morphett 2019 - E & M Morphett 2014 - G & J Wright 2013 - G & J Wright 2018 - E & M Morphett

MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR IN BUNCH OF ROSES, FIVE STEMS CLASSES (Excluding Miniature Classes)

Winner: Edward & Meryl Morphett

Cash Prize supported by Rose Society of NSW Inc. Prize \$50. Prize Voucher supported by Rose Society of NSW Inc. Value \$50.

Previous Winners:

2022 - E & M Morphett 2017 - E & M Morphett 2021 - E & M Morphett 2016 - E & M Morphett 2015 - E & M Morphett 2020 - No Competition 2014 - E & M Morphett 2019 - E & M Morphett 2018 - E & M Morphett 2013 - E & M Morphett

MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR IN CACTI AND **SUCCULENTS CLASSES**

Winner: Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

Cash Prize supported by Cactus & Succulent Society of NSW Inc.

Prize \$150

Previous Winners:

2017 - I Hay 2022 - S L v & S Yao 2021 - A Advincula 2016 - R Singh 2020 - No Competition 2015 - I Hav 2019 - I Hay 2014 - I Hay 2018 - I Hay 2013 - I Hay

MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR IN JUNIOR CACTI AND SUCCULENTS CLASSES

Winner: Sophia Jade Hickie

Cash Prize supported by **Kim & April Hamilton**. Prize \$25

Previous Winners:

 2022 - B Dang
 2017 - S & K Rogers

 2021 - B Dang
 2016 - Z Trovato

 2020 - No Competition
 2015 - M Wang

 2019 - H Wagener
 2014 - F Smith

 2018 - K Monajed
 2013 - Not Awarded

THE GREAT BACKYARD PUMPKIN CHALLENGE

TUESDAY 4 APRIL 2023

Classes 1 - 12

Class prize money supported by Royston Petrie Seeds.

CLASS 1 - Giant Pumpkin - over 100kg. Pumpkin must be grown by the Exhibitor.

Prizes 1st \$1,000, 2nd \$300, 3rd \$200

- 1 4 Miss Penelope Groen
- 2 2 Mr Peter Barratt
- 3 1 Mrs Kathie Barratt

CLASS 2 - Giant Pumpkin - over 50kg and under 100kg. Pumpkin must be grown by the Exhibitor. Prizes 1st \$200, 2nd \$100, 3rd \$50

- 1 5 Mr Peter Barratt
- 2 10 Mr Ray Goddard

CLASS 3 - Giant Pumpkin - under 50kg. Pumpkin must be grown by the Exhibitor. Prize 1st \$100

- 1 16 Mr Ray Goddard
- 2 13 Camden High School
- 3 12 Mr Peter Barratt

CLASS 5 - Giant Pumpkin - Secondary School. Pumpkin must be grown in the school grounds. Prize 1st \$100

- 1 22 Camden High School
- 2 24 Forbes High School
- 3 27 St Columba's Catholic College

CLASS 6 - Smallest Pumpkin (pumpkin MUST BE ripe). Pumpkin must be grown by the Exhibitor. Prize 1st \$100

- 1 30 Mr Peter Barratt
- 2 31 Mr Ray Goddard
- 3 35 Robyn East & Gregory East

CLASS 7 - Best Decorated Pumpkin. Children 5 years and under 10 years of age. Pumpkin may be purchased or grown by the Exhibitor. Prize 1st \$50

- 1 40 Miss Madeleine Suttie
- 2 37 Miss Sophia Jade Hickie
- 3 59 Banks Public School

CLASS 8 - Best Decorated Pumpkin. Children 10 years and under 16 years of age. Pumpkin may be purchased or grown by the Exhibitor. Prize 1st \$50

- 1 43 Elderslie High School
- 2 62 Banks Public School
- 3 63 Banks Public School

CLASS 9 - Best Decorated Pumpkin. Exhibitors 16 years and over. Pumpkin may be purchased or grown by the Exhibitor. Prize 1st \$100

- 1 49 Blaxland High School
- 2 70 Blaxland High School
- 3 73 Blaxland High School

CLASS 10 - Celebrity Look-alike Pumpkin. Children 5 years and under 10 years of age. Pumpkin may be purchased or grown by the Exhibitor. Prize 1st \$50

- 1 52 Miss Sophia Jade Hickie
- 2 53 Trinity Grammar Junior School
- 3 51 Miss Heidi Alves

CLASS 11 - Celebrity Look-alike Pumpkin. Children 10 years and under 16 years of age. Pumpkin may be purchased or grown by the Exhibitor. Prize 1st \$50

- 1 55 Miss Abbie Mortimer
- 2 54 Mr Henry Alves
- 3 56 Trinity Grammar Junior School

CLASS 12 - Celebrity Look-alike Pumpkin. Exhibitors 16 years and over. Pumpkin may be purchased or grown by the Exhibitor. Prize 1st \$100

2 57 Mrs Catherine Alves

SCARECROW COMPETITION

TUESDAY 4 APRIL 2023

Classes 1 - 2

Class prize money supported by Royston Petrie Seeds.

CLASS 1 - Scarecrow created by a child or children 10 years and under 16 years.

Prize 1st \$50

11120 131 430

- 4 Mastr Aaryan Shah
 5 Mastr Aayush Shah
- 3 7 The Scots College
- HC 3 Miss Abbie Mortimer

 ${\bf CLASS~2}$ - Scarecrow created by Exhibitors 16 years and over. Prize 1st \$50

- 1 11 Mrs Sandy Tebbet
- 2 12 Trinity Grammar Junior School
- 3 10 Miss Jessica Kernahan

LEGEND

HC - Highly Commended

D - Distinct

NND - Not Necessarily Distinct

NOS - Not Otherwise Specified

FIRST SESSION

THURSDAY 6 APRIL 2023

Classes 100 to 199

DAHLIAS

CLASS 100 - Dahlia Championship - Six Vases Dahlias, standard units, three Vases over 160mm and three Vases under 160mm, at least four types and distinct cultivars. Prizes 1st \$75, 2nd \$50, 3rd \$25

- 1 1001 Mr Graeme Davis
- 2 1002 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 3 1000 Mrs Leone Venables

(\$100CA) - RAS of NSW Award of Excellence Medallion for Dahlia Championship.

1001 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 101 - Nine Vases Dahlias, to be staged one bloom per vase, nine vases, nine different types.

- 1 1005 Mr Graeme Davis
- 2 1003 Mrs Leone Venables
- 3 1006 Mr Graeme Davis

(\$101CA) - Cash Prize supported by Dahlia Society of NSW & ACT Inc. Prizes 1st \$100, 2nd \$60, 3rd \$40

1005 Mr Graeme Davis

1003 Mrs Leone Venables

1006 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 103 - One Dahlia, Large Decorative, over 210mm. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 1008 Mr Graeme Davis
- 2 1009 Mr Graeme Davis
- 3 1010 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 104 - Three Dahlias, Medium Decorative, 160mm to 210mm, (NND).

Prize 1st \$5

1 1011 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 105 - One Dahlia, Medium Decorative, 160mm to 210mm. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 1013 Mr Graeme Davis
- 2 1014 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 3 1015 Mr Graeme Davis

 ${\bf CLASS~107}$ - One Vase Dahlias, Small Decorative, 120mm to 160mm, three blooms of one variety. Prize 1st \$5

1 1018 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 109 - One Vase Dahlias, Miniature Decorative, under 120mm, three blooms of one variety. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 1025 Mr Graeme Davis
- 2 1026 Mr Graeme Davis
- 3 1024 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 110 - Three Dahlias, Large Cactus, over 210mm, (NND). Prize 1st \$5

1 1028 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 111 - One Dahlia, Large Cactus, over 210mm.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 1030 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 2 1029 Mr Graeme Davis
- 3 1031 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 112 - Three Dahlias, Medium Cactus, 160mm to 210mm, (NND). Prize 1st \$5

- 1 1033 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 2 1032 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 113 - One Dahlia, Medium Cactus, 160mm to 210mm. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 1035 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 2 1036 Mr Graeme Davis
- 3 1034 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 115 - One Vase Dahlias, Small Cactus, 120mm to 160mm, three blooms of one variety.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 1045 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 2 1042 Mrs Leone Venables
- 3 1044 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 116 - One Vase Dahlias, Miniature Cactus, under 120mm, three blooms, three varieties.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 1046 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 2 1048 Mrs Leone Venables

CLASS 117 - One Vase Dahlias, Miniature Cactus, under 120mm, three blooms of one variety.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 1050 Mrs Leone Venables
- 2 1051 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 118 - Three Dahlias, Exhibition Cactus, over 160mm, (NND). Prize 1st \$5

1 1053 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 119 - One Dahlia, Exhibition Cactus, over 160mm. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 1055 Mr Graeme Davis
- 2 1056 Mrs Leone Venables
- 3 1054 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 120 - One Dahlia, Fimbriated Cactus, over 160mm. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 1059 Mrs Leone Venables
- 2 1058 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 3 1057 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 121 - One Vase Dahlias, Fimbriated Cactus, under 160mm, three blooms of one variety. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 1060 Mr Graeme Davis
- 2 1062 Mrs Leone Venables

CLASS 122 - One Vase Dahlias, Waterlily, under 160mm, three blooms, three varieties.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 1064 Mrs Leone Venables
- 2 1065 Mr Graeme Davis
- 3 1063 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 123 - One Vase Dahlias, Waterlily, under 160mm, three blooms of one variety.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 1067 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 2 1066 Mrs Leone Venables
- 3 1068 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 124 - One Vase Dahlias, Miniature Ball, under 120mm, three blooms, three varieties.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 1070 Mrs Leone Venables
- 2 1069 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 125 - One Vase Dahlias, Miniature Ball, under 120mm, three blooms of one variety.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 1073 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 2 1071 Mr Graeme Davis
- 3 1072 Mrs Leone Venables

CLASS 126 - One Vase Dahlias, Pompone, under 50mm, three blooms, three varieties.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 1074 Mr Graeme Davis
- 2 1075 Mrs Leone Venables

CLASS 127 - One Vase Dahlias, Pompone, under 50mm, three blooms of one variety.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 1079 Mr Graeme Davis
- 2 1078 Mrs Leone Venables

CLASS 128 - Three Vases Dahlias, Pompone, under 50mm, standard unit, (NND).

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 1080 Mrs Leone Venables
- 2 1082 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 129 - One Vase Dahlias, Collerette, under 160mm, three blooms, three varieties.

Prize 1st \$5

1 1083 Mrs Leone Venables

CLASS 130 - One Vase Dahlias, Collerette, under 160mm, three blooms of one variety.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 1087 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 2 1086 Mr Graeme Davis
- 3 1088 Mrs Leone Venables

CLASS 131 - One Vase Dahlias, Orchid type under 160mm, three blooms, three varieties.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 1089 Mr Graeme Davis
- 2 1090 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 132 - One Vase Dahlias, Orchid type under 160mm, three blooms of one variety.

Prize 1st \$5

1 1092 Mr Graeme Davis

 ${\bf CLASS~133}$ - One Vase Dahlias, Single under 160mm, three blooms, three varieties.

Prize 1st \$5

2 1093 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 134 - One Vase Dahlias, Single under 160mm, three blooms of one variety.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 1095 Mr Graeme Davis
- 2 1096 Mrs Leone Venables

 ${\bf CLASS~135}$ - One Vase Dahlias, Stellar, under 160mm, three blooms, three varieties. Prize 1st \$5

1 1097 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 136 - One Vase Dahlias, Stellar, under 160mm, three blooms of one variety.

Prize 1st \$5

1 1098 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 137 - Standard Unit Dahlia, any other type not on Schedule; over 160mm, under 160mm, three blooms. Prize 1st \$5

1 1099 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 138 - Best Seedling Dahlia, one bloom, any size, which has not won a first prize at a previous Sydney Royal Easter Show and has not been released commercially.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 1101 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 2 1100 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 139 - One Vase Dahlias, Flower of the Year, standard unit. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 1103 Mr Graeme Davis
- 2 1102 Mrs Leone Venables
- 3 1104 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CHAMPIONS

(S1390) - CHAMPION DAHLIA, LARGE DECORATIVE

1 1006 Mr Graeme Davis

(\$1391) - CHAMPION DAHLIA, MEDIUM DECORATIVE

1 1005 Mr Graeme Davis

(\$1392) - CHAMPION VASE DAHLIA, SMALL DECORATIVE

1 1001 Mr Graeme Davis

(\$1393) - CHAMPION VASE DAHLIA, MINIATURE DECORATIVE

1 1025 Mr Graeme Davis

(S1394) - CHAMPION DAHLIA, LARGE CACTUS

1 1002 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

(S1395) - CHAMPION DAHLIA, MEDIUM CACTUS

1 1001 Mr Graeme Davis

(S1396) - CHAMPION VASE DAHLIA, SMALL CACTUS

1 1001 Mr Graeme Davis

(S1397) - CHAMPION VASE DAHLIA, MINIATURE CACTUS

1 1050 Mrs Leone Venables

(S1398) - CHAMPION DAHLIA, EXHIBITION CACTUS

1 1053 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

(\$1399) - CHAMPION STANDARD UNIT DAHLIA, FIMBRIATED CACTUS

1 1006 Mr Graeme Davis

(S1400) - CHAMPION VASE DAHLIA, WATERLILY

1 1002 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

(S1401) - CHAMPION VASE DAHLIA, MINIATURE BALL

1 1002 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

(S1402) - CHAMPION VASE DAHLIA, POMPONE

1 1002 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

(S1403) - CHAMPION VASE DAHLIA, COLLERETTE

1 1000 Mrs Leone Venables

(\$1404) - CHAMPION STANDARD UNIT DAHLIA, ANY OTHER TYPE

1 1099 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

(S1405) - SUPREME CHAMPION DAHLIA

1 1005 Mr Graeme Davis

(\$1405\$A) - Cash Prize supported by Ace Ohlsson Pty Ltd. Prize \$50

1005 Mr Graeme Davis

FLORISTRY STUDENTS

CLASS 141 - Floristry Students currently enrolled in Certificate II in Floristry SFL20115 or Certificate III in Floristry SFL30115 in their first semester of study. An arrangement of fresh flowers and horticultural material, to be placed on a long low rectangular table at a book launch reception.

Prizes 1st, 2nd and 3rd Ribbons

2 1106 Miss Frances Dowler

CLASS 142 - Floristry Students currently enrolled in Certificate III in in Floristry SFL30115. A hand tied bouquet using fresh flowers and horticultural material placed on a table at a reading of Sylvia Plath's Poems.

Prizes 1st. 2nd and 3rd Ribbons

- 1 1117 Ms Gina Forziati
- 2 1119 Falesiu Barletta
- 3 1114 Ms Wenchao Tu
- HC 1115 Miss Emer Redmond

(S142CA) - Annual Trophy supported by Royal Agricultural Society of NSW.

1117 Ms Gina Forziati

CLASS 144 - Floristry Students currently enrolled in Certificate II in Floristry SFL20115 or Certificate III in Floristry SFL30115 in their first semester of study. The competition will be conducted as a "Supervised Surprise Box".

Prizes 1st, 2nd and 3rd Ribbons

- 1 1127 Mrs Li Zhan
- 2 1130 Miss Elka Lucas
- 3 1128 Ms Keryn Chisholm

(\$144CA) - Annual Trophy supported by Royal Agricultural Society of NSW.

1127 Mrs Li Zhan

CLASS 145 - Floristry Students currently enrolled in Certificate III in Floristry SFL30115. The competition will be conducted as a "Surprise Box".

Prizes 1st, 2nd and 3rd Ribbons

- 1 1138 Miss Emer Redmond
- 2 1133 Ms Antonella Isgro-Attwood
- 3 1135 Ms An Minh Thi Nguyen
- HC 1143 Ms Sandy Leong

(\$145CA) - Annual Trophy supported by Royal Agricultural Society of NSW.

1138 Miss Emer Redmond

NATIONAL FLORAL DESIGNER COMPETITION

CLASS 148 - National Floral Designer Competition - By Invitation. Floral display to the theme of Poetry in Motion. Prizes 1st \$4,500, 2nd \$3,000, 3rd \$800, 4th \$400, 5th \$400, 6th \$400, 7th \$400, 8th \$400, 9th \$400, 10th \$400

- 1 1149 Mr Lawrence Kwong
- 2 1151 Mrs Linda Taneja & Mrs Wendy Delve
- 3 1155 Michael Cordeiro & Arlene Gayle Robinson
- 4 1148 Mrs Lanny Pramana & Mr Frederik Pramana
- 5 1147 Mr Peter Rainger & Mr Francis Drysdale
- 6 1153 Mrs Mary Fairlie-Cuninghame
- 7 1150 Mrs Judith Little & Mrs Angela Lewis
- 8 1154 Mrs Ngaire Gamack
- 9 1152 Ms Kim Baillie

(\$148CA) - Annual Trophy supported by Royal Agricultural Society of NSW.

1149 Mr Lawrence Kwong

(\$148CB) - Class prize money for second place supported by Royal Horticultural Society of NSW Inc.

1149 Mr Lawrence Kwong

SYDNEY ROYAL SCHOOL PRODUCE COMPETITION

CLASS 150 - Any Garden Type - Primary School. Prizes 1st, 2nd and 3rd Ribbons

- 1 1267 Trinity Grammar Junior School
- 2 1265 Tarrawanna Public School
- 2 1266 St Mary'S Catholic Primary School
- 3 1269 Gorokan Public School

HC 1263 Wahroonga Adventist School

CLASS 151 - Any Garden Type - Secondary School. Prizes 1st, 2nd and 3rd Ribbons

- 1 1275 Ajuga School
- 2 1272 James Ruse Agricultural High School
- 3 1280 St Columba's Catholic College
- HC 1271 Wahroonga Adventist School
- HC 1279 Holsworthy Highschool

INDOOR PLANTS

CLASS 155 - Indoor foliage plant in a pot no greater than 250mm. Prizes 1st, 2nd and 3rd Ribbons

- 1 1164 Miss Stefica Bikes
- 2 1163 Mr Joni Carling
- 3 1158 Robyn East & Gregory East

(S155CA) - Product Prize supported by Garden City Plastics. Prize 1st \$50

1164 Miss Stefica Bikes

CLASS 158 - Bromeliad in a pot no greater than 250mm. Prizes 1st, 2nd and 3rd Ribbons

1 1168 Miss Stefica Bikes

(S158CA) - Product Prize supported by Garden City Plastics. Prize 1st \$50

1168 Miss Stefica Bikes

CARNIVOROUS PLANTS

Class prize money supported by Australasian Carnivorous Plant Society inc.

CLASS 160 - Dionaea (Venus Fly Trap), single plant, in pot not exceeding 200mm. Prizes 1st \$40, 2nd \$20

- 1 1175 Mr Owen O'Neill
- 2 1169 Mr Owen O'Neill
- 3 1177 Mr Owen O'Neill

CLASS 161 - Drosera (Sundew), single species, in pot not exceeding 200mm.

Prizes 1st \$40, 2nd \$20

- 1 1185 Mr David Colbourn
- 2 1181 Mr Owen O'Neill
- 3 1180 Mr David Colbourn

CLASS 162 - Nepenthes, single species, minimum 3 pitchers, in pot not exceeding 350mm.

Prizes 1st \$40, 2nd \$20

- 1 1189 Mr Glenn Carson
- 2 1190 Mr Glenn Carson

CLASS 163 - Nepenthes, single hybrid plant, minimum 3 pitchers, in pot not exceeding 350mm. Prizes 1st \$40, 2nd \$20

- 1 1196 Mr Ivan Tongue
- 2 1193 Mr David Colbourn
- 3 1195 Mr David Colbourn

CLASS 164 - Sarracenia, multiple crown single species, minimum 3 pitchers, in pot not exceeding 200mm. Prizes 1st \$40, 2nd \$20

- 1 1203 Mr Glenn Carson
- 2 1207 Mr Owen O'Neill
- 3 1199 Mr Owen O'Neill

CLASS 165 - Sarracenia, multiple crown single hybrid plant, minimum 3 pitchers, in pot not exceeding 200mm. Prizes 1st \$40, 2nd \$20

- 1 1220 Mr Owen O'Neill
- 2 1215 Mr Owen O'Neill
- 3 1212 Mr Glenn Carson

CLASS 166 - Australian Native single carnivorous plant, single species, in pot not exceeding 200mm. Prizes 1st \$40, 2nd \$20

- 1 1224 Mr David Colbourn
- 2 1223 Mr David Colbourn
- 3 1225 Mr David Colbourn

CLASS 167 - Carnivorous plant, other, single species, in pot not exceeding 200mm.

Prizes 1st \$40. 2nd \$20

- 1 1231 Mr Glenn Carson
- 2 1230 Mr David Colbourn
- 3 1232 Mr Glenn Carson

(S1670) - CHAMPION CARNIVOROUS PLANT

1 1196 Mr Ivan Tongue

(\$1670\$A) - Annual Trophy supported by Australasian Carnivorous Plant Society Inc.

1196 Mr Ivan Tongue

GESNERIADS

GESNERIADS - AFRICAN VIOLETS

 ${\bf CLASS~170}$ - Purple, Blue, Lavender and Mauve Standards, in bloom. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 1238 Robyn East & Gregory East
- 2 1237 Robyn East & Gregory East
- 3 1239 Robyn East & Gregory East

CLASS 171 - Pink, Red and Coral Standards, in bloom. Prize 1st \$5

1 1240 Robyn East & Gregory East

 ${\bf CLASS~172}$ - White and Yellow Standards, in bloom. Prize 1st \$5

1 1242 Robyn East & Gregory East

CLASS 174 - Edged and Chimera Standards, in bloom. Prize 1st \$5

1 1244 Robyn East & Gregory East

(S1790) - CHAMPION AFRICAN VIOLET

1 1242 Robyn East & Gregory East

(\$1790\$A) - Cash Prize supported by Gary Hart. Prize \$50

1242 Robyn East & Gregory East

OTHER GESNERIADS

CLASS 182 - Three containers Streptocarpus, strap-leafed, (D). Prize 1st \$5

- 1 1246 Mr Graham Wright & Mrs Janet Wright
- 2 1245 Mr Graham Wright & Mrs Janet Wright

CLASS 183 - One container Streptocarpus, strap-leafed. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 1248 Mr Graham Wright & Mrs Janet Wright
- 2 1249 Mr Graham Wright & Mrs Janet Wright
- 3 1247 Robyn East & Gregory East

(S1880) - CHAMPION OTHER GESNERIAD

1 1248 Mr Graham Wright & Mrs Janet Wright

(\$1880\$A) - Cash Prize supported by Ace Ohlsson Pty Ltd. Prize \$50

1248 Mr Graham Wright & Mrs Janet Wright

GESNERIADS - SINNINGIA SPECIOSA

CLASS 192 - Three Blooms Sinningia Speciosa, purple. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 1251 Mr Bruce Raines & Mrs Lonny Raines
- 2 1252 Mr Bruce Raines & Mrs Lonny Raines

CLASS 193 - Three Blooms Sinningia Speciosa, red. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 1253 Mr Bruce Raines & Mrs Lonny Raines
- 2 1254 Mr Bruce Raines & Mrs Lonny Raines

CLASS 195 - Three Sinningia Speciosa, in bloom, in pots not exceeding 150mm.

Prize 1st \$5

1 1255 Mr Bruce Raines & Mrs Lonny Raines

CLASS 196 - One Sinningia Speciosa, in bloom, in pot not exceeding 150mm.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 1256 Mr Bruce Raines & Mrs Lonny Raines
- 2 1257 Mr Bruce Raines & Mrs Lonny Raines

(S1960) - CHAMPION SINNINGIA SPECIOSA

1 1255 Mr Bruce Raines & Mrs Lonny Raines

(\$1960\$A) - Cash Prize supported by Gary Hart. Prize \$50

1255 Mr Bruce Raines & Mrs Lonny Raines

SUPREME CHAMPION

(S1961) - SUPREME CHAMPION GESNERIAD

1 1255 Mr Bruce Raines & Mrs Lonny Raines

(S1961SA) - The Charles Lawn Annual Trophy supported by

1255 Mr Bruce Raines & Mrs Lonny Raines

TAFE NSW

CLASS 199 - TAFE NSW CERT IV - Poetry in Motion - By invitation only.

Prizes 1st, 2nd and 3rd Ribbons

- 1 1260 Tafe Nsw, Ryde
- 2 1262 Tafe Nsw Ultimo
- 3 1261 Tafe Nsw, Hornsby

(\$199CA) - Annual Trophy supported by Royal Agricultural Society of NSW.

1260 Tafe Nsw, Ryde

Celebrating Australian fresh.



That's today's fresh food people.

As Today's Fresh Food People, celebrating Australian fresh is still at the heart of everything we do. Our goal is to inspire Australians to eat seasonal fresh food, when it's at its best! Our Australian First Sourcing Policy means that wherever possible we pick Australian fresh fruit and vegetables first. Plus, 100% of our fresh Woolworths beef, chicken, lamb and pork is Australian.







SECOND SESSION

SATURDAY 8 APRIL 2023

Classes 200 to 282

BRIDAL

CLASS 200 - A Traditional multi trail wired bouquet of fresh horticultural material suitable for a bride to carry. Prizes 1st \$28, 2nd \$12

- 1 2000 Mrs Jillian Dyball
- 2 2003 Mrs Mary Fairlie-Cuninghame

CACTI AND SUCCULENTS

Class prize money for Classes 201 to 228 supported by Kim & April Hamilton.

CACTI AND SUCCULENTS OPEN CLASSES

CLASS 201 - Specimen Mammillaria, in pot not exceeding 150mm. Prize 1st \$10

- 1 2006 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 2 2007 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 3 2005 Dr Ranjit Singh

CLASS 202 - Specimen Mammillaria, in pot exceeding 150mm. Prize 1st \$10

- 1 2010 Mr Allan Advincula
- 2 2008 Mr Richard Kolodziej
- 3 2011 Dr Ranjit Singh

CLASS 203 - Specimen Ferocactus or Echinocactus. Prize 1st \$10

- 1 2012 Dr Ranjit Singh
- 2 2013 Mr Allan Advincula

CLASS 204 - Specimen Astrophytum.

Prize 1st \$10

- 1 2014 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 2 2015 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 3 2016 Dr Ranjit Singh

CLASS 205 - Specimen Notocactus or Parodia.

Prize 1st \$10

1 2018 Mr Allan Advincula

CLASS 206 - Specimen Gymnocalycium.

Prize 1st \$10

- 1 2020 Mr Allan Advincula
- 2 2021 Mr Richard Kolodziej

CLASS 207 - Specimen Lobivia, Echinopsis or Rebutia. Prize 1st \$10

1 2022 Mr Allan Advincula

CLASS 208 - Specimen Ariocarpus.

Prize 1st \$10

- 1 2024 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 2 2026 Mr Allan Advincula
- 3 2025 Mr Allan Advincula

CLASS 210 - Specimen Epiphytic Cactus.

Prize 1st \$10

1 2027 Mr Richard Kolodziej

CLASS 213 - Specimen Cactus (any genus), in a pot not exceeding 125mm.

Prize 1st \$10

- 1 2031 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 2 2029 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 3 2030 Mr Allan Advincula

CLASS 214 - Specimen Cactus, NOT eligible for Classes 201 to 213. Prize 1st \$10

- 1 2033 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 2 2032 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

CLASS 215 - Specimen Agave, Nolina, Yucca or other Agavaceae. Prize 1st \$10

- 1 2034 Mr Allan Advincula
- 2 2035 Mr Richard Kolodziej

CLASS 216 - Specimen Euphorbia, Jatropha, Monadenium or other Euphorbiaceae.

Prize 1st \$10

- 1 2036 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 2 2039 Mr Allan Advincula
- 3 2040 Mr Allan Advincula

CLASS 217 - Specimen Ceropegia, Fockea, Pseudolithos, Stapelia or other Asclepiadaceae.

Prize 1st \$10

1 2041 Mr Allan Advincula

CLASS 218 - Specimen Adromischus, Aeonium, Crassula, Echeveria, Sedum or other Crassulaceae in pot not exceeding 150mm. Prize 1st \$10

- 1 2043 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 2 2042 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

CLASS 219 - Specimen Aeonium, Crassula, Echeveria, Sedum or other Crassulaceae in a pot exceeding 150mm.

Prize 1st \$10

- 1 2046 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 2 2044 Mr Richard Kolodziei
- 3 2045 Mr Allan Advincula

CLASS 220 - Specimen Lithops or Conophytum.

Prize 1st \$10

- 1 2047 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 2 2049 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 3 2048 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

CLASS 221 - Specimen Argyoderma, Faucaria, Gibbeaum or other Mesembryanthemaceae NOT eligible for Class 220. Prize 1st \$10

- 1 2051 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 2 2050 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 3 2052 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

CLASS 222 - Specimen Aloe or Gasteria.

Prize 1st \$10

- 1 2053 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 2 2054 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 3 2055 Mr Allan Advincula

CLASS 223 - Specimen Pachypodium or Adenium. Prize 1st \$10

- 1 2057 Mr Allan Advincula
- 2 2058 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

CLASS 224 - Specimen Haworthia.

Prize 1st \$10

- 1 2062 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 2 2060 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 3 2059 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

CLASS 225 - Specimen Bonsai Styled Succulent (must be Bonsai trained).

Prize 1st \$10

- 1 2069 Mr Allan Advincula
- 2 2076 Mr Richard Kolodziej
- 3 2063 Mr Andrew Quah

CLASS 226 - Specimen Crested or Monstrose Succulent. Prize 1st \$10

- 1 2078 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 2 2077 Mr Richard Kolodziej

CLASS 227 - Specimen Variegated Succulent. Prize 1st \$10

- 1 2080 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 2 2079 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 3 2081 Mr Allan Advincula

CLASS 229 - Dish Garden, 150mm to 300mm, composed of Cacti or Succulents or both.

Prize 1st \$10

- 1 2087 Mr Richard Kolodziej
- 2 2083 Mrs Lanny Pramana
- 3 2085 Mr Richard Kolodziej

CLASS 230 - Succulent Exhibit incorporating colour & design. A design to the theme "Poetry in Motion" complimenting the colours used in the Flower & Garden Pavilion - Taubmans 'Aqua Belle'. Prize 1st \$10

1 2089 Mrs Lanny Pramana

CACTI AND SUCCULENTS NOVICE CLASSES

CLASS 231 - Specimen Cactus.

Prize 1st \$10

- 1 2091 Mrs Roxana Luong
- 2 2092 Mrs Roxana Luong
- 3 2093 Mrs Peta Rogers

CLASS 232 - Specimen Succulent. Prize 1st \$10

- 1 2097 Mrs Roxana Luong
- 2 2096 Mrs Roxana Luong
- 3 2095 Mrs Peta Rogers

CACTI AND SUCCULENTS JUNIOR CLASSES

CLASS 233 - Specimen Cactus. Exhibitors in this Class must not have reached their 16th birthday on or before the first day of the Show. Prize 1st \$10

1 2099 Miss Sophia Jade Hickie

CLASS 234 - Specimen Succulent. Exhibitors in this Class must not have reached their 16th birthday on or before the first day of the Show.

Prize 1st \$10

1 2100 Miss Sophia Jade Hickie

CLASS 235 - Dish Garden, 150mm to 300mm, composed of Cacti or Succulents or both. Exhibitors in this Class must not have reached their 16th birthday on or before the first day of the Show.

1 2102 Miss Sophia Jade Hickie

CHAMPIONS

(S2360) - CHAMPION CACTUS

1 2033 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

(\$2360\$A) - Cash Prize supported by Kim & April Hamilton. Prize \$50

2033 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

(S2361) - CHAMPION SUCCULENT OTHER THAN CACTI

1 2036 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

(\$23615A) - Cash Prize supported by Kim & April Hamilton. Prize \$50

2036 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

(S2362) - SUPREME CHAMPION CACTUS OR SUCCULENT

1 2036 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

(\$2362\$A) - RAS of NSW Award of Excellence Medallion for Supreme Champion Cactus or Succulent.

2036 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

(S2362SB) - Annual Trophy supported by Cactus & Succulent Society of NSW Inc.

2036 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

CHILDREN'S CLASSES - GENERAL

Class prize money supported by Gary Hart.

GENERAL - CHILDREN 5 YEARS AND UNDER 7 YEARS CLASSES

CLASS 237 - One Pot Plant in flower, in a pot not exceeding 250mm. Prize 1st \$10

1 2104 Miss Sophia Jade Hickie

 ${\bf CLASS~238}$ - One Terrarium or Bottle Garden, which will fit within a space of 600mm square.

Prize 1st \$10

- 1 2105 Miss Sophia Jade Hickie
- 2 2106 Miss Ava Whitehead

(\$2380) - CHAMPION EXHIBIT, CHILD 5 YEARS AND UNDER 7 YEARS

1 2105 Miss Sophia Jade Hickie

(S2380SA) - Cash Prize supported by Gary Hart.

Prize \$20

2105 Miss Sophia Jade Hickie

GENERAL - CHILDREN 7 YEARS AND UNDER 10 YEARS CLASSES

CLASS 239 - Cactus Dish Garden, 150mm to 300mm, composed of Cacti or Succulents or both.

Prize 1st \$10

- 1 2108 Miss Felicity Harrison
- 2 2107 Mastr Harrison Whitehead

(\$2400) - CHAMPION EXHIBIT, CHILD 7 YEARS AND UNDER 10 YEARS

1 2108 Miss Felicity Harrison

(\$2400\$A) - Product Prize supported by Mr Fothergill's Seeds Pty Ltd.

2108 Miss Felicity Harrison

GENERAL - CHILDREN 10 YEARS AND UNDER 14 YEARS CLASSES

CLASS 241 - Asian Cooking Garden, to comprise of three different species of Asian vegetables. Prize 1st \$10

1 2110 Miss Angelina Smithson

CLASS 243 - Cactus Dish Garden, 150mm to 300mm, composed of Cacti or Succulents or both.

Prize 1st \$10

1 2114 Miss Mia Woodhouse HC 2111 Mastr Aaryan Shah

HC 2115 Mastr Aayush Shah

(\$2430) - CHAMPION EXHIBIT, CHILD 10 YEARS AND UNDER 14 14 YEARS

1 2110 Miss Angelina Smithson

(S2430SA) - Product Prize supported by Mr Fothergill's Seeds Pty Ltd. Prize \$50

2110 Miss Angelina Smithson

SUPREME CHAMPION CHILDREN'S EXHIBIT

(\$2461) - SUPREME CHAMPION CHILDREN'S EXHIBIT

1 2110 Miss Angelina Smithson

(S2461SA) - Product Prize supported by Mr Fothergill's Seeds Pty Ltd. Prize \$100

2110 Miss Angelina Smithson

CHILDREN'S CLASSES - DECORATIVE

Class prize money supported by Gary Hart.

DECORATIVE - CHILDREN 5 YEARS AND UNDER 7 YEARS CLASSES

CLASS 247 - Character from 'Minions' movie, using fresh or dried flowers or fruit or vegetables. Prizes 1st \$10, 2nd \$5

- 1 2116 Miss Sophia Jade Hickie
- 2 2117 Miss Ava Whitehead

CLASS 248 - 'Easter Basket', using fresh and/or dried flowers, can be on a saucer.
Prizes 1st \$10, 2nd \$5

1 2118 Miss Sophia Jade Hickie

(\$2480) - CHAMPION DECORATIVE, CHILD 5 YEARS AND UNDER 7 YEARS

1 2118 Miss Sophia Jade Hickie

(\$2480\$A) - Cash Prize supported by Gary Hart. Prize \$30

2118 Miss Sophia Jade Hickie

DECORATIVE - CHILDREN 7 YEARS AND UNDER 10 YEARS CLASSES

CLASS 249 - Character from 'Buzz Lightyear movie', using fresh or dried flowers or fruit or vegetables. Prizes 1st \$10, 2nd \$5

1 2119 Mastr Harrison Whitehead

(\$2500) - CHAMPION DECORATIVE, CHILD 7 YEARS AND UNDER 10 YEARS

1 2119 Mastr Harrison Whitehead

(\$2500\$A) – Cash Prize supported by Gary Hart. Prize \$30

2119 Mastr Harrison Whitehead

DECORATIVE - CHILDREN 10 YEARS AND UNDER 14 YEARS CLASSES

CLASS 251 - 'Lunar Buggy', horticultural material to dominate, using fresh and/or dried flowers.

Prizes 1st \$10, 2nd \$5

- 1 2120 Mastr Aayush Shah
- 2 2121 Mastr Aaryan Shah

CLASS 252 - 'Decorated Fairy Wings' - the Fairy Wings will be supplied each 200 \times 150mm - using fresh and/or dried flowers. Prizes 1st \$10, 2nd \$5

- 1 2125 Miss Eva Hickson
- 2 2123 Miss Jayde Ward
- 3 2122 Miss Mia Woodhouse

(\$2520) - CHAMPION DECORATIVE, CHILD 10 YEARS AND UNDER 14 YEARS

1 2125 Miss Eva Hickson

(\$2520\$A) - Cash Prize supported by Gary Hart.

2125 Miss Eva Hickson

SUPREME CHAMPION CHILDREN'S DECORATIVE EXHIBIT

(\$2541) - SUPREME CHAMPION CHILDREN'S DECORATIVE EXHIBIT

1 2118 Miss Sophia Jade Hickie

(S2541SA) - Product Prize supported by Mr Fothergill's Seeds Pty Ltd. Prize \$100

2118 Miss Sophia Jade Hickie

DECORATIVE

CLASS 255 - "A mist of colour". A Contemporary Design. Staged on supplied base 1m square raised 75mm from the floor with attached floor with attached backing 2m high, coloured grey. Viewed and judged from both front and sides.

- 1 2129 Mrs Madhu Shah
- 2 2127 Mr Michael Cordeiro
- 3 2130 Ms Arlene Robinson

(S255CA) - Cash Prize supported by NSW Floral Art Association. Prizes 1st \$100, 2nd \$75, 3rd \$50

2129 Mrs Madhu Shah

2127 Mr Michael Cordeiro

2130 Ms Arlene Robinson

CLASS 256 - 'Love her far horizons'. Judged front and back. Prizes 1st \$16, 2nd \$8

- 1 2136 Mr Michael Cordeiro
- 2 2134 Mrs Mary Fairlie-Cuninghame
- 3 2133 Mrs Ngaire Gamack

CLASS 257 - Petite Arrangement 'All tragic to the Moon'. Scale is the most important principal. All material including container must be in proportion and should be more than 100mm overall but less than 250mm.

Prizes 1st \$16, 2nd \$8

- 1 2140 Mr Michael Cordeiro
- 2 2139 Ms Arlene Robinson
- 3 2137 Mrs Madhu Shah

CLASS 258 - 'The hot gold hush of noon'. Staged on a supplied cube 600mm dimensions, coloured grey. Judged all around. Prizes 1st \$16, 2nd \$8

- 1 2146 Mr Michael Cordeiro
- 2 2144 Mrs Mary Fairlie-Cuninghame
- 3 2145 Ms Kim Baillie

CLASS 259 - Collage - 'I love a sunburnt country'. Backing material and overall dimensions, height $800 \, \text{mm} \times 600 \, \text{mm}$ wide. Displayed on a supplied easel coloured black.

Prizes 1st \$16, 2nd \$8

- 1 2150 Mrs Ngaire Gamack
- 2 2152 Mr Michael Cordeiro
- 3 2147 Mrs Jillian Dyball

CLASS 260 - 'Of green and shaded lanes'. Foliage only. Prizes 1st \$16, 2nd \$8

- 1 2154 Mr Michael Cordeiro
- 2 2156 Mrs Mary Fairlie-Cuninghame
- 3 2155 Ms Kim Baillie

CLASS 261 - 'I love her jewelled seas'. Prizes 1st \$16, 2nd \$8

- 1 2158 Mrs Ngaire Gamack
- 2 2157 Mrs Mary Fairlie-Cuninghame
- 3 2159 Mr Michael Cordeiro

(S2610) - CHAMPION DECORATIVE

1 2129 Mrs Madhu Shah

ROSES

Class Prize Money supported by Neutrog Biologica Fertilisers.

CLASS 262 - Rose Championship.

Three Exhibition Roses (D); One Vase of Bunch Roses, 5 stems, same cultivar; Plus any ONE of the following: (i) One Vase of Floribunda Roses, 1 - 6 cuts and/or stems, same cultivar, minimum of10 blooms. (ii) One Vase of Floribunda Roses, up to 25 blooms, same cultivar. (iii) One Vase of Decorative Roses, 4 - 6 cuts and/or stems, same cultivar, minimum of 10 blooms. (iv) One Vase of Decorative Roses, 3 cuts and/or stems, same cultivar. (v) One Vase of Hybrid Tea Roses, Bud to Fully Open Bloom, 4 stages, same cultivar. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 2162 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 2 2163 Mr Doug Hayne & Mrs Glynis Hayne

(\$262CA) - Cash Prize supported by Neutrog Biological Fertilisers. Prizes 1st \$50, 2nd \$30, 3rd \$20

2162 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett 2163 Mr Doug Hayne & Mrs Glynis Hayne

CLASS 263 - Six Exhibition Roses, (D). Prizes 1st \$12, 2nd \$6

1 2164 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

CLASS 264 - Three Exhibition Roses, (NND). Prize 1st \$6

- 1 2165 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 2 2168 Mrs Nova Linden-Smith

CLASS 265 - One Exhibition Rose.

Prize 1st \$6

- 1 2172 Dr Brendan Scott & Mrs Lauren Scott
- 2 2169 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 3 2176 Dr Brendan Scott & Mrs Lauren Scott

 ${\bf CLASS~266}$ - One Vase of Bunch Roses, 3 stems, same cultivar. Prize 1st \$6

- 1 2181 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 2 2180 Mr Ian Thackeray & Mrs Maureen Thackeray

 ${\bf CLASS~267}$ - One Vase of Bunch Roses, 5 stems, same cultivar. Prize 1st \$6

- 1 2184 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 2 2182 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 3 2183 Mr Ian Thackeray & Mrs Maureen Thackeray

CLASS 268 - One Vase of Decorative Roses, 3 cuts and/or stems, same cultivar.

Prize 1st \$6

1 2190 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

CLASS 270 - One Vase of Hybrid Tea Roses, bud to fully open bloom, 4 stages, same cultivar.

Prize 1st \$6

- 1 2200 Mr Ian Thackeray & Mrs Maureen Thackeray
- 2 2201 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 3 2198 Dr Brendan Scott & Mrs Lauren Scott

CLASS 271 - One Vase Roses, fully open blooms, 3 stems, same cultivar.

Prize 1st \$6

- 1 2203 Robyn East & Gregory East
- 2 2209 Dr Brendan Scott & Mrs Lauren Scott
- 3 2206 Mr Ian Thackeray & Mrs Maureen Thackeray

CLASS 272 - One Vase of Grandiflora Roses, any ONE of the following: (i) 1-6 cuts and/or stems, same cultivar, unlimited blooms (ii) Fully open blooms, 3 stems, same cultivar (iii) Bud to fully open bloom, 4 stages, same cultivar.

Prize 1st \$6

Prize 1st \$6

- 1 2211 Mr Doug Hayne & Mrs Glynis Hayne
- 2 2215 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 3 2212 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

CLASS 273 - One Standard Unit, Australian Bred Roses, Hybrid Tea, Large Flowered Climber or Grandiflora.

Prize 1st \$6

2217 Mr Doug Hayne & Mrs Glynis Hayne

CLASS 274 - One Standard Unit, Australian Bred Roses, Floribunda, Miniflora or Miniature

Prize 1st \$6

- 1 2220 Mr Ian Thackeray & Mrs Maureen Thackeray
- 2 2222 Mr Doug Hayne & Mrs Glynis Hayne
- 3 2223 Mr Doug Hayne & Mrs Glynis Hayne

CLASS 275 - One Vase of Floribunda Roses, 1 - 6 cuts and/or stems, same cultivar, minimum of 10 blooms.

Prize 1st \$6

- 1 2225 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 2 2226 Mr Ian Thackeray & Mrs Maureen Thackeray
- 3 2224 Mr Braidan Swan

CLASS 276 - One Vase of Floribunda Roses, up to 25 blooms, same cultivar.

Prize 1st \$6

- 1 2232 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 2 2231 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 3 2230 Mr Doug Hayne & Mrs Glynis Hayne

 ${\bf CLASS~277}$ - One Vase of Shrub Roses, 1 - 6 cuts and/or stems, same cultivar.

Prize 1st \$6

- 1 2235 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 2 2236 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 3 2234 Mr Doug Hayne & Mrs Glynis Hayne

 $\mbox{\bf CLASS~279}$ - One Vase of Miniature Roses, 3 cuts and/or stems, same cultivar.

Prize 1st \$6

- 1 2240 Mr Braidan Swan
- 2 2238 Robyn East & Gregory East
- 3 2245 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

CLASS 280 - One Vase of Miniature Roses, 4 - 6 cuts and/or stems, same cultivar, minimum of 10 blooms.

Prize 1st \$6

1 2246 Robyn East & Gregory East

CLASS 282 - One Vase of Miniature Roses, bud to fully open bloom, 4 stages, same cultivar.

Prize 1st \$6

- 1 2252 Mr Ian Thackeray & Mrs Maureen Thackeray
- 2 2250 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 3 2251 Mr Ian Thackeray & Mrs Maureen Thackeray

CHAMPIONS

(S2820) - CHAMPION EXHIBITION ROSE

1 2162 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(S2821) - CHAMPION VASE OF BUNCH ROSES

1 2184 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(S2822) - CHAMPION VASE OF MODERN DECORATIVE ROSES

1 2190 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(S2823) - CHAMPION VASE OF ROSES, BUD TO FULL BLOOM

1 2252 Mr Ian Thackeray & Mrs Maureen Thackeray

(S2824) - CHAMPION VASE OF FULL BLOOM ROSES

1 2203 Robyn East & Gregory East

(\$2825) - CHAMPION VASE OF GRANDIFLORA ROSES

1 2211 Mr Doug Hayne & Mrs Glynis Hayne

(S2826) - CHAMPION VASE OF AUSTRALIAN BRED ROSES

1 2163 Mr Doug Hayne & Mrs Glynis Hayne

(S2827) - CHAMPION VASE OF FLORIBUNDA ROSES 1 - 6 CUTS AND/OR STEMS

1 2225 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(S2828) - CHAMPION VASE OF FLORIBUNDA ROSES 25 BLOOMS

1 2162 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(S2829) - CHAMPION VASE OF SHRUB ROSES

1 2235 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(S2830) - CHAMPION VASE OF MINIFLORA ROSES

1 2222 Mr Doug Hayne & Mrs Glynis Hayne

(S2831) - CHAMPION VASE OF MINIATURE ROSES

1 2252 Mr Ian Thackeray & Mrs Maureen Thackeray

(S2832) - SUPREME CHAMPION ROSE UNIT

1 2162 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(\$2832\$A) - Cash Prize supported by Neutrog Biological Fertilisers. Prize \$20

2162 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

THIRD SESSION

MONDAY 10 APRIL 2023

Classes 300 to 3007

CACTI AND SUCCULENTS

Class prize money for Classes 300 to 327 supported by Kim & April Hamilton

CACTI AND SUCCULENTS OPEN CLASSES

CLASS 300 - Specimen Mammillaria, in pot not exceeding 150mm. Prize 1st \$10

- 3001 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 2 3000 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

CLASS 301 - Specimen Mammillaria, in pot exceeding 150mm. Prize 1st \$10

- 1 3006 Dr Ranjit Singh
- 2 3003 Mr Allan Advincula

CLASS 302 - Specimen Ferocactus or Echinocactus. Prize 1st \$10

- 1 3008 Dr Ranjit Singh
- 2 3007 Mr Allan Advincula

CLASS 303 - Specimen Astrophytum.

Prize 1st \$10

- 1 3009 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 3010 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao 2
- 3011 Dr Ranjit Singh

CLASS 304 - Specimen Notocactus or Parodia. Prize 1st \$10

1 3014 Mr Allan Advincula

CLASS 306 - Specimen Lobivia, Echinopsis or Rebutia. Prize 1st \$10

2 3017 Mr Allan Advincula

CLASS 307 - Specimen Ariocarpus.

Prize 1st \$10

- 1 3021 Mr Allan Advincula
- 2 3018 Mr Allan Advincula
- 3 3019 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

CLASS 312 - Specimen Cactus (any genus), in a pot not exceeding 125mm.

Prize 1st \$10

- 1 3026 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 2 3024 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 3 3025 Mr Allan Advincula

CLASS 313 - Specimen Cactus, NOT eligible for Classes 300 to 312. Prize 1st \$10

2 3027 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

CLASS 314 - Specimen Agave, Nolina, Yucca or other Agavaceae. Prize 1st \$10

- 3030 Mr Allan Advincula
- 2 3029 Mr Richard Kolodziej

CLASS 315 - Specimen Euphorbia, Jatropha, Monadenium or other Fuphorbiaceae

Prize 1st \$10

- 1 3033 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 2 3031 Mr Allan Advincula
- 3 3035 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

HC 3032 Mr Allan Advincula

CLASS 316 - Specimen Ceropegia, Fockea, Pseudolithos, Stapelia or other Asclepiadaceae.

Prize 1st \$10

1 3036 Mr Allan Advincula

CLASS 317 - Specimen Adromischus, Aeonium, Crassula, Echeveria, Sedum or other Crassulaceae in pot not exceeding 150mm. Prize 1st \$10

- 1 3038 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 3037 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

CLASS 318 - Specimen Aeonium, Crassula, Echeveria, Sedum or other Crassulaceae in a pot exceeding 150mm. Prize 1st \$10

- 3041 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 2 3040 Mr Richard Kolodziej
- 3039 Mr Allan Advincula

CLASS 319 - Specimen Lithops or Conophytum.

Prize 1st \$10

- 1 3042 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 3044 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 3043 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

CLASS 320 - Specimen Argyoderma, Faucaria, Gibbeaum or other Mesembryanthemaceae NOT eligible for Class 319. Prize 1st \$10

- 3045 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 2 3046 Mr Stephen Lv & Miss Sihui Yao
- 3047 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

CLASS 321 - Specimen Aloe or Gasteria.

Prize 1st \$10

- 3051 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 2 3050 Mr Allan Advincula
- 3048 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

CLASS 322 - Specimen Pachypodium or Adenium.

Prize 1st \$10

- 3053 Mr Allan Advincula
- 2 3052 Mr Stephen Lv & Miss Sihui Yao

CLASS 323 - Specimen Haworthia.

Prize 1st \$10

- 1 3056 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 2 3055 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 3 3054 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- HC 3057 Mr Allan Advincula

CLASS 324 - Specimen Bonsai Styled Succulent (must be Bonsai trained)

Prize 1st \$10

- 1 3069 Mr Allan Advincula
- 2 3070 Mr Andrew Quah
- 3 3067 Mr Andrew Quah

HC 3058 Mr Richard Kolodziej

CLASS 325 - Specimen Crested or Monstrose Succulent.

- 1 3072 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 3073 Mr Richard Kolodziej

CLASS 326 - Specimen Variegated Succulent. Prize 1st \$10

- 1 3075 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 2 3076 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 3 3074 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

3077 Mr Allan Advincula

CLASS 328 - Dish Garden, 150mm to 300mm, composed of Cacti or Succulents or both.

Prize 1st \$10

- 1 3078 Mr Richard Kolodziej
- 2 3080 Mr Richard Kolodziei
- 3 3082 Ms Lian Huang

CLASS 329 - Succulent Exhibit incorporating colour & design. A design to the theme "Poetry in Motion" complimenting the colours used in the Flower & Garden Pavilion-Taubmans 'Aqua Belle'. Prize 1st \$10

1 3084 Mrs Lanny Pramana

CACTI AND SUCCULENTS NOVICE CLASSES

CLASS 330 - Specimen Cactus.

- 1 3086 Mrs Roxana Luong
- 2 3087 Mrs Roxana Luong
- 3 3085 Mrs Peta Rogers

CLASS 331 - Specimen Succulent. Prize 1st \$10

- 1 3092 Mrs Roxana Luong
- 2 3091 Mrs Peta Rogers
- 3 3090 Mrs Roxana Luong
- HC 3093 Mrs Peta Rogers

CACTI AND SUCCULENTS JUNIOR CLASSES

CLASS 332 - Specimen Cactus. Exhibitors in this Class must not have reached their 16th birthday on or before the first day of the Show. Prize 1st \$10

1 3094 Miss Sophia Jade Hickie

CLASS 333 - Specimen Succulent. Exhibitors in this Class must not have reached their 16th birthday on or before the first day of the Show.

Prize 1st \$10

1 3095 Miss Sophia Jade Hickie

CLASS 334 - Dish Garden, 150mm to 300mm, composed of Cacti or Succulents or both. Exhibitors in this Class must not have reached their 16th birthday on or before the first day of the Show. Prize 1st \$10

1 3097 Miss Sophia Jade Hickie

CHAMPIONS

(S3340) - CHAMPION CACTUS

1 3008 Dr Ranjit Singh

(\$3340\$A) - Cash Prize supported by Kim & April Hamilton. Prize \$50

3008 Dr Ranjit Singh

(\$3341) - CHAMPION SUCCULENT OTHER THAN CACTI

1 3033 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

(\$33415A) - Cash Prize supported by Kim & April Hamilton. Prize \$50

3033 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

(\$3342) - SUPREME CHAMPION CACTUS OR SUCCULENT

1 3033 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

(\$33425A) - Annual Trophy supported by Cactus & Succulent Society of NSW Inc.

3033 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

DAHLIAS

CLASS 335 - Dahlia Championship - Six Vases Dahlias, to be staged in standard units. Three vases to contain types 160mm and over in diameter, to include at least two Distinct types, and three vases to contain types under 160mm in diameter, to include at least two Distinct types. Prizes 1st \$75, 2nd \$50, 3rd \$25

4 0000 14 1 11111 0 14 15 111

- 1 3099 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 2 3098 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 336 - Nine Vases Dahlias, to be staged one bloom per vase, nine vases, nine different types.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3102 Mr Graeme Davis
- 2 3100 Mr Graeme Davis
- 3 3103 Mr Graeme Davis

(S336CA) - Cash Prize supported by Dahlia Society of NSW of ACT Inc. Prizes 1st \$100, 2nd \$60, 3rd \$40

3102 Mr Graeme Davis

3100 Mr Graeme Davis

3103 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 337 - Three Dahlias, Large Decorative over 210mm, (NND), formal and/or informal.

Prize 1st \$5

1 3104 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 338 - One Dahlia, Large Decorative over 210mm, formal and/or informal.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3105 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 2 3106 Mr Graeme Davis

 ${\bf CLASS~339}$ - Three Dahlias, Medium Decorative, 160mm to 210mm, (NND).

Prize 1st \$5

1 3107 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 340 - One Dahlia, Medium Decorative, 160mm to 210mm. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3108 Mr Graeme Davis
- 2 3109 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 341 - One Vase Dahlias, Small Decorative, 120mm to 160mm, three blooms, three varieties. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3111 Mr Graeme Davis
- 2 3110 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 342 - One Vase Dahlias, Small Decorative, 120mm to 160mm, three blooms of one variety. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3112 Mr Graeme Davis
- 2 3113 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 343 - One Vase Dahlias, Miniature Decorative, under 120mm, three blooms, three varieties. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3116 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 2 3114 Mr Graeme Davis
- 3 3115 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 344 - One Vase Dahlias, Miniature Decorative, under 120mm, three blooms of one variety. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3117 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 2 3118 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 347 - Three Dahlias, Medium Cactus, 160mm to 210mm, (NND). Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3123 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 2 3122 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 348 - One Dahlia, Medium Cactus, 160mm to 210mm. Prize 1st \$5

1 3124 Mr Graeme Davis

 ${\bf CLASS~349}$ - One Vase Dahlias, Small Cactus, 120mm to 160mm, three blooms, three varieties. Prize 1st \$5

2 3126 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 350 - One Vase Dahlias, Small Cactus, 120mm to 160mm, three blooms of one variety. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3129 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 2 3128 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 351 - One Vase Dahlias, Miniature Cactus, under 120mm, three blooms, three varieties. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3130 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 2 3131 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 352 - One Vase Dahlias, Miniature Cactus, under 120mm, three blooms of one variety.

Prize 1st \$5

2 3133 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 353 - Three Dahlias, Exhibition Cactus, over 160mm, (NND). Prize 1st \$5

1 3134 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 354 - One Dahlia, Exhibition Cactus, over 160mm. Prize 1st \$5

1 3135 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 355 - One Dahlia, Fimbriated Cactus, over 160mm. Prize 1st \$5

1 3137 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 356 - One Vase Dahlias, Fimbriated Cactus, under 160mm, three blooms of one variety. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3139 Mr Graeme Davis
- 2 3138 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 357 - One Vase Dahlias, Waterlily, under 160mm, three blooms, three varieties. Prize 1st \$5

1 3140 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 358 - One Vase Dahlias, Waterlily, under 160mm, three blooms of one variety. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3141 Mr Graeme Davis
- 2 3142 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 359 - One Vase Dahlias, Miniature Ball, under 120mm, three blooms, three varieties. Prize 1st \$5

1 3143 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 360 - One Vase Dahlias, Miniature Ball, under 120mm, three blooms of one variety. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3145 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 2 3144 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 361 - One Vase Dahlias, Pompone, under 50mm, three blooms, three varieties. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3147 Mr Graeme Davis
- 2 3148 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 362 - One Vase Dahlias, Pompone, under 50mm, three blooms of one variety. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3150 Mr Graeme Davis
 - 2 3149 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 363 - Three Vases Dahlias, Pompone, under 50mm standard unit, (NND).

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3151 Mr Graeme Davis
- 2 3152 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 365 - One Vase Dahlias, Collerette, under 160mm, three blooms of one variety. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3155 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 2 3154 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 366 - One Vase Dahlias, Orchid type under 160mm, three blooms, three varieties.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3158 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 2 3157 Mr Graeme Davis
- 3 3156 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 367 - One Vase Dahlias, Orchid type under 160mm, three blooms of one variety. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3160 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 2 3159 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 368 - One Vase Dahlias, Single under 160mm, three blooms, three varieties.

Prize 1st \$5

1 3161 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 369 - One Vase Dahlias, Single under 160mm, three blooms of one variety.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3163 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 2 3162 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 370 - One Vase Dahlias, Stellar, under 160mm, three blooms, three varieties.

Prize 1st \$5

1 3164 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 371 - One Vase Dahlias, Stellar, under 160mm, three blooms of one variety.

Prize 1st \$5

2 3165 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 372 - Standard Unit Dahlia, any other type not on Schedule, over 160mm, under 160mm, three blooms. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3167 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 2 3166 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 373 - Best Seedling Dahlia, one bloom, any size, which has not won a first prize at a previous Sydney Royal Easter Show and has not been released commercially. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3170 Mr Graeme Davis
- 2 3169 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 374 - One Vase Dahlias, Flower of the Year, standard unit. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3171 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 2 3172 Mr Graeme Davis

CHAMPIONS

(S3740) - CHAMPION DAHLIA, LARGE DECORATIVE

1 3099 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

(S3741) - CHAMPION DAHLIA, MEDIUM DECORATIVE

1 3100 Mr Graeme Davis

(S3742) - CHAMPION VASE DAHLIA, SMALL DECORATIVE

1 3112 Mr Graeme Davis

(S3743) - CHAMPION VASE DAHLIA, MINIATURE DECORATIVE

1 3098 Mr Graeme Davis

(S3744) - CHAMPION DAHLIA, LARGE CACTUS

1 3099 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

(S3745) - CHAMPION DAHLIA, MEDIUM CACTUS

1 3098 Mr Graeme Davis

(\$3746) - CHAMPION VASE DAHLIA, SMALL CACTUS

1 3099 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

(\$3747) - CHAMPION VASE DAHLIA, MINIATURE CACTUS

1 3098 Mr Graeme Davis

(S3748) - CHAMPION DAHLIA, EXHIBITION CACTUS

1 3135 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

(S3749) - CHAMPION STANDARD UNIT DAHLIA, FIMBRIATED CACTUS

1 3139 Mr Graeme Davis

(S3750) - CHAMPION VASE DAHLIA, WATERLILY

1 3099 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

(S3751) - CHAMPION VASE DAHLIA, MINIATURE BALL

1 3099 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

(S3752) - CHAMPION VASE DAHLIA, POMPONE

1 3151 Mr Graeme Davis

(S3753) - CHAMPION VASE DAHLIA, COLLERETTE

1 3155 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

(S3754) - CHAMPION STANDARD UNIT DAHLIA, ANY OTHER TYPE

1 3167 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

(S3755) - SUPREME CHAMPION DAHLIA

1 3100 Mr Graeme Davis

(S3755SA) - Cash Prize supported by Ace Ohlsson Pty Ltd. Prize \$50

3100 Mr Graeme Davis

DECORATIVE

CLASS 378 - FLORAL ART AWARD. A traditional Symmetrical pedestal arrangement. Judged front and side.

- 1 3173 Mrs Lilli El-Issa
- 2 3174 Mrs Mary Fairlie-Cuninghame

(S378CA) - Cash Prize supported by Kerry Little & Kim Whyte. Prizes 1st \$150, 2nd \$100, 3rd \$50

3173 Mrs Lilli El-Issa

3174 Mrs Mary Fairlie-Cuninghame

CLASS 379 - 'Clancy of the Overflow' Banjo Paterson. Staged on a supplied plinth, dimensions 1m high x 400mm square, coloured grey. Space allowed 1m square. Judged all around. Prizes 1st \$16, 2nd \$8

- 1 3178 Mr Michael Cordeiro
- 2 3179 Mrs Mary Fairlie-Cuninghame

 ${\bf CLASS~380}$ - 'Where the seasons come and go' Banjo Paterson. Prizes 1st \$16, 2nd \$8

- 1 3180 Mrs Mary Fairlie-Cuninghame
- 2 3182 Mr Michael Cordeiro
- 3 3181 Miss Robyn Mahoney

CLASS 381 - 'A walk in the bush' Banjo Paterson. Foliage only but can be fresh and/or dried. Prizes 1st \$16, 2nd \$8

- 1 3188 Mrs Lanny Pramana
- 2 3187 Mrs Jillian Dyball
- 3 3185 Mrs Mary Fairlie-Cuninghame

CLASS 382 - Mobile - 'Reed beds weep and sway' Banjo Paterson. To include fresh and/or dried horticultural material. Prizes 1st \$16. 2nd \$8

- 1 3193 Mr Michael Cordeiro
- 2 3190 Mrs Lanny Pramana
- 3 3192 Ms Arlene Robinson

CLASS 383 - 'Mulga Bill's Bicycle' Banjo Paterson featuring Dahlias flowers. Staged using supplied black mesh, height 1.8m, width 900mm. Space allowed 1m square. Judged front and back. Prizes 1st \$16, 2nd \$8

- 1 3198 Mr Michael Cordeiro
- 2 3196 Mrs Mary Fairlie-Cuninghame
- 3 3195 Mrs Lanny Pramana
- HC 3194 Ms Arlene Robinson

CLASS 384 - 'With the wonderful scent of big red roses' Banjo Paterson - to include some red roses. Natural embellishments only. To be staged on a supplied cube 600mm dimensions, coloured grey. Judged all around. Prizes 1st \$16, 2nd \$8

- 1 3203 Mrs Lilli El-Issa
- 2 3202 Mrs Lanny Pramana
- 3 3201 Ms Arlene Robinson

(S3840) - CHAMPION DECORATIVE

1 3198 Mr Michael Cordeiro

FLORISTRY STUDENTS

CLASS 385 - Open to all Floristry Students who are currently enrolled with a registered training organisation. The Competition will be conducted as a "Surprise Display".

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3205 Ms Sandy Leong
- 2 3208 Falesiu Barletta
- 3 3204 Ms Linda Collard

(S385CA) - Annual Trophy supported by Royal Agricultural Society of NSW.

3205 Ms Sandy Leong

ORCHIDS

CLASS 386 - One Laeliinae Orchid, 111mm and over. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3215 Mr Joseph Gafa
- 2 3214 Mr Fred Musial & Ms Linda Chang
- 3 3216 Mr Haemish Bongers

CLASS 387 - One Laeliinae Orchid, up to 60mm. Prize 1st \$5

1 3217 Mr Fred Musial & Ms Linda Chang

CLASS 388 - One Laeliinae Orchid, 61mm to 110mm. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3219 Mr Fred Musial & Ms Linda Chang
- 2 3218 Mr Joseph Gafa
- 3 3220 Mrs Jan Robinson

CLASS 389 - One Laeliinae Orchid Cluster (minimum five flowers). Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3222 Mr Fred Musial & Ms Linda Chang
- 2 3221 Mr Joseph Gafa
- 3 3223 Mr Fred Musial & Ms Linda Chang

(\$3890) - CHAMPION LAELIINAE ORCHID

1 3215 Mr Joseph Gafa

(S3890SA) - Cash Prize supported by Orchid Society of NSW. Prize \$20

3215 Mr Joseph Gafa

CLASS 390 - One Vandaceous Orchid.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3224 Mr Joseph Gafa
- 2 3226 Mrs Jan Robinson
- 3225 Mr Haemish Bongers

CLASS 391 - One Phalaenopsis Orchid. Prize 1st \$5

1 3227 Mr Haemish Bongers

(\$3910) - CHAMPION MONOPODIAL ORCHID

1 3224 Mr Joseph Gafa

(S3910SA) - Cash Prize supported by Orchid Society of NSW. Prize \$20

3224 Mr Joseph Gafa

CLASS 393 - One Oncidiinae Orchid, 25mm and up to 60mm. Prize 1st \$5

1 3228 Mr Fred Musial & Ms Linda Chang

CLASS 394 - One Oncidiinae Orchid, 61mm and over.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3229 Mr Joseph Gafa
- 3231 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao 2
- 3 3230 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

(\$3940) CHAMPION ONCIDIINAE ORCHID

1 3228 Mr Fred Musial & Ms Linda Chang

(S3940SA) - Cash Prize supported by Orchid Society of NSW. Prize \$20

3228 Mr Fred Musial & Ms Linda Chang

CLASS 395 - One Dendrobium Orchid.

Prize 1st \$5

1 3233 Mr Joseph Gafa

CLASS 396 - One Orchid, Hybrid, not specified above.

Prize 1st \$5

1 3234 Mrs Jan Robinson

CLASS 398 - One Cypripedioideae Orchid.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3238 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 3235 Mrs Jan Robinson
- 3237 Mr Haemish Bongers

(S3980) - CHAMPION OTHER ORCHID

1 3238 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

(S3980SA) - Cash Prize supported by Orchid Society of NSW. Prize \$20

3238 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

CLASS 3001 - One Orchid, Australian Native Species. Prize 1st \$5

- 3241 Mr Joseph Gafa
- 2 3240 Mr Haemish Bongers

(\$30010) - CHAMPION AUSTRALASIAN ORCHID

1 3241 Mr Joseph Gafa

(S30010SA) - Cash Prize supported by Orchid Society of NSW. Prize \$20

3241 Mr Joseph Gafa

CLASS 3002 - One Species Orchid, Laeliinae.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3243 Mr Fred Musial & Ms Linda Chang
- 2 3246 Mr Fred Musial & Ms Linda Chang
- 3 3245 Mr Joseph Gafa

CLASS 3003 - One Species Orchid, Americas Other. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3249 Mrs Jan Robinson
- 3250 Mrs Jan Robinson
- 3247 Mr Joseph Gafa

CLASS 3004 - One Species Orchid, Cypripedioideae.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3252 Mr Haemish Bongers
- 2 3254 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 3 3253 Mrs Jan Robinson

CLASS 3006 - One Species Orchid, other.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3257 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 2 3255 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 3256 Mr Joseph Gafa

(\$30060) - CHAMPION SPECIES ORCHID

1 3252 Mr Haemish Bongers

(S30060SA) - Cash Prize supported by Orchid Society of NSW. Prize \$20

3252 Mr Haemish Bongers

ORCHIDS NOVICE CLASS

CLASS 3007 - One Species Orchid or Hybrid. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 3259 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 3260 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

SUPREME CHAMPION ORCHID

(\$30070) - SUPREME CHAMPION ORCHID

1 3215 Mr Joseph Gafa

(S30070SA) - Cash Prize supported by Orchid Society of NSW. Prize \$100

3215 Mr Joseph Gafa

FOURTH SESSION

WEDNESDAY 12 APRIL 2023

Classes 400 to 457

BONSAI

CLASS 400 - One Bonsai (one tree only), informal upright style, under 400mm.

Prize 1st \$25

- 1 4000 Mrs Amanda Beilby
- 2 4007 Ms Lee Wright
- 3 4004 Ms Lee Wright

 ${\bf CLASS~401}$ - One Bonsai (one tree only), cascade or semi-cascade style, under 400mm.

Prize 1st \$25

- 1 4012 Mr Jake Humberge & Mrs Karen Humberge
- 2 4020 Ms Lee Wright
- 3 4015 Ms Lee Wright

CLASS 402 - One Bonsai (one tree only), root over rock or clinging to rock, under 400mm.

Prize 1st \$25

- 1 4026 Mr Jake Humberge & Mrs Karen Humberge
- 2 4027 Mr Christopher Denton
- 3 4022 Mr Jake Humberge & Mrs Karen Humberge

CLASS 403 - Bonsai ficus, any style, under 400mm.

Prize 1st \$25

- 1 4031 Ms Lee Wright
- 2 4034 Mr Jake Humberge & Mrs Karen Humberge
- 3 4033 Mr Christopher Denton

CLASS 404 - Bonsai, Australian Native (other than fig), any style, under 400mm.

Prize 1st \$25

- 1 4035 Mrs Amanda Beilby
- 2 4040 Ms Lee Wright
- 3 4037 Mrs Amanda Beilby

CLASS 405 - Bonsai, any other style, under 400mm.

Prize 1st \$25

- 1 4046 Ms Lee Wright
- 2 4045 Mrs Amanda Beilby

CLASS 406 - Bonsai, group planting (three or more trees),

under 400mm. Prize 1st \$25

1 4048 Mr Jake Humberge & Mrs Karen Humberge

(S4070) - CHAMPION BONSAI - under 400mm

1 4000 Mrs Amanda Beilby

(\$4070\$A) - Cash Prize supported by Bonsai Society of Australia Inc. Prize \$50

4000 Mrs Amanda Beilby

CLASS 408 - One Bonsai (one tree only), informal upright style, over 400mm.

Prize 1st \$25

- 1 4058 Mr Jake Humberge & Mrs Karen Humberge
- 2 4054 Mrs Amanda Beilby
- 3 4059 Miss Leesha Cooke

 ${\bf CLASS~409}$ - One Bonsai (one tree only), cascade or semi-cascade style, over 400mm.

Prize 1st \$25

- 1 4062 Mrs P D Martin
- 2 4063 Mr Jake Humberge & Mrs Karen Humberge
- 3 4064 Mr Jake Humberge & Mrs Karen Humberge

CLASS 411 - Bonsai, ficus, any style, over 400mm.

Prize 1st \$25

- 1 4073 Mrs P D Martin
- 2 4067 Miss Leesha Cooke
- 3 4068 Mr Christopher Denton

CLASS 412 - Bonsai, Australian Native (other than fig), any style, over 400mm.

Prize 1st \$25

- 1 4075 Miss Leesha Cooke
- 2 4078 Mrs Amanda Beilby
- 3 4081 Mrs P D Martin

CLASS 413 - Bonsai, any other style, over 400mm.

Prize 1st \$25

- 1 4085 Mr Christopher Denton
- 2 4087 Miss Leesha Cooke
- 3 4088 Mr Andrew Quah

CHAMPIONS

(S4150) - CHAMPION BONSAI - over 400mm

1 4062 Mrs P D Martin

(\$4150\$A) - Cash Prize supported by Bonsai Society of Australia Inc. Prize \$50

4062 Mrs P D Martin

(\$4151) - CHAMPION AUSTRALIAN NATIVE BONSAI

1 4075 Miss Leesha Cooke

(S4151SA) - Cash Prize supported by Bonsai Society of Australia Inc. Prize \$50

4075 Miss Leesha Cooke

(S4152) - SUPREME CHAMPION BONSAI

1 4062 Mrs P D Martin

(\$4152\$A) - RAS of NSW Award of Excellence Medallion for Supreme Champion Bonsai.

4062 Mrs P D Martin

(\$4152\$B) - The Sue Brennan Prize Voucher supported by Sydney City Bonsai Club. Prize \$150

4062 Mrs P D Martin

BRIDAL

CLASS 416 - A Modern (minimum material for maximum impact) wired bouquet of artificial silk and/or dried materials - suitable to be carried

Prizes 1st \$28, 2nd \$12

- 1 4092 Mrs Mary Fairlie-Cuninghame
- 2 4095 Ms Celesse Yang
- 3 4093 Sze Lai Ng

DECORATIVE

CLASS 417 - 'Sunrise'. To include some roses.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 4096 Mrs Mary Fairlie-Cuninghame
- 2 4100 Ms Arlene Robinson
- 3 4099 Mr Michael Cordeiro

(S417CA) - Cash Prize supported by Royal Horticultural Society of NSW Inc.

Prizes 1st \$150, 2nd \$100, 3rd \$75

4096 Mrs Mary Fairlie-Cuninghame

4100 Ms Arlene Robinson

4099 Mr Michael Cordeiro

CLASS 418 - 'Decorative Parallel'.

Prizes 1st \$16, 2nd \$8

- 2 4103 Ms Arlene Robinson
- 3 4102 Mr Michael Cordeiro
- HC 4101 Mrs Lilli El-Issa

CLASS 419 - 'Pave'.

Prizes 1st \$16, 2nd \$8

- 1 4108 Mr Michael Cordeiro
- 2 4107 Ms Arlene Robinson
- HC 4111 Mrs Glynis Hayne

CLASS 420 - 'Roses and Succulents'. To include Roses and Succulents

Prizes 1st \$16, 2nd \$8

- 1 4115 Ms Arlene Robinson
- 2 4113 Miss Robyn Mahoney
- 3 4117 Mr Michael Cordeiro
- HC 4114 Mrs Glynis Hayne

CLASS 421 - 'Italian layered'.

Prizes 1st \$16, 2nd \$8

- 2 4122 Mrs Mary Fairlie-Cuninghame
- HC 4121 Mr Michael Cordeiro

(\$4210) - CHAMPION DECORATIVE

1 4108 Mr Michael Cordeiro

MISCELLANEOUS CUT FLOWERS

Class Prize Money supported by Ace Ohlsson Pty ltd.

CLASS 422 - One Vase Geranium, three cuts.

Prize 1st \$6

1 4125 Robyn East & Gregory East

CLASS 423 - One Vase, one flower, (NOS).

Prize 1st \$6

- 1 4130 Mr Bruce Raines & Mrs Lonny Raines
- 2 4142 Mr Bruce Raines & Mrs Lonny Raines
- 3 4136 Mr Braidan Swan

CLASS 424 - One Vase, three flowers, same variety of flower, (NOS). Prize 1st \$6

- 1 4151 Robyn East & Gregory East
- 2 4147 Mr Bruce Raines & Mrs Lonny Raines
- 3 4143 Mr Bruce Raines & Mrs Lonny Raines

CLASS 427 - One Vase, Three Cuts, (D).

Prize 1st \$6

1 4154 Robyn East & Gregory East

CLASS 429 - One Vase. Three Zinnias.

Prize 1st \$6

- 1 4157 Mr Ian Thackeray & Mrs Maureen Thackeray
- 2 4159 Mr Ian Thackeray & Mrs Maureen Thackeray

CLASS 430 - One Vase, Three Tagetes, (Marigold).

Prize 1st \$6

- 1 4162 Mr Ian Thackeray & Mrs Maureen Thackeray
- 2 4166 Mr Doug Hayne & Mrs Glynis Hayne
- 3 4161 Ms Joanne Burgess

CLASS 431 - One Vase, Three Carnations, (NND). Prize 1st \$6

1 4169 Ms Joanne Burgess

CLASS 432 - One Vase, Three Cuts Foliage, (D). Prize 1st \$6

- 1 4176 Mr Bruce Raines & Mrs Lonny Raines
- 2 4177 Mr Doug Hayne & Mrs Glynis Hayne
- 3 4175 Mr Bruce Raines & Mrs Lonny Raines

CLASS 433 - One Vase, Five Cuts Foliage. (D). Prize 1st \$6

- 1 4181 Mr Bruce Raines & Mrs Lonny Raines
- 2 4182 Mr Bruce Raines & Mrs Lonny Raines
- 3 4183 Mr Ian Thackeray & Mrs Maureen Thackeray

CLASS 434 - One Vase, Three Cuts Variegated Foliage, (D). Prize 1st \$6

- 1 4191 Mr Ian Thackeray & Mrs Maureen Thackeray
- 2 4187 Mr Ian Thackeray & Mrs Maureen Thackeray

(\$4340) - CHAMPION UNIT

1 4181 Mr Bruce Raines & Mrs Lonny Raines

(\$4340\$A) - Cash Prize supported by Ace Ohlsson Pty Ltd. Prize \$50

4181 Mr Bruce Raines & Mrs Lonny Raines

CLASS 436 - Bulbous, Rhizomatous, Cormous and Tuberous. Three blooms or cuts of one genus, (NND). Prize 1st \$6

- 2 4193 Mr Bruce Raines & Mrs Lonny Raines
- 3 4192 Mr Bruce Raines & Mrs Lonny Raines

ROSES

Class Prize Money supported by Neutrog Biologica Fertilisers.

CLASS 437 - Autumn Rose Championship. To consist of: Six Vases of Roses to be staged in standard units, Exhibitor's own choice. Not more than three units of any one type.

- 1 4194 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 2 4195 Mr Ian Thackeray & Mrs Maureen Thackeray
- 3 4196 Mr Doug Hayne & Mrs Glynis Hayne

(S437CA) - Cash Prize supported by Neutrog Biological Fertilisers. Prizes 1st \$50, 2nd \$30, 3rd \$20

4194 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

4195 Mr Ian Thackeray & Mrs Maureen Thackeray

4196 Mr Doug Hayne & Mrs Glynis Hayne

CLASS 438 - Six Exhibition Roses, (D).

Prizes 1st \$12, 2nd \$6

1 4197 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

CLASS 439 - Three Exhibition Roses, (NND).

- Prize 1st \$6

 1 4199 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 2 4198 Mr Jeffrey Regan

CLASS 440 - One Exhibition Rose.

Prize 1st \$6

- 1 4202 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 2 4200 Mr Jeffrev Regan
- 3 4204 Mrs Nova Linden-Smith

CLASS 441 - One Vase of Bunch Roses, 3 stems, same cultivar. Prize 1st \$6

- 1 4207 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 2 4206 Mr Jeffrey Regan
- 3 4205 Mr Ian Thackeray & Mrs Maureen Thackeray

CLASS 442 - One Vase of Bunch Roses, 5 stems, same cultivar. Prize 1st \$6

1 4208 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

CLASS 443 - One Vase of Decorative Roses, 3 cuts and/or stems, same cultivar. Prize 1st \$6

1 4212 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

CLASS 445 - One Vase of Hybrid Tea Roses, bud to fully open bloom, 4 stages, same cultivar. Prize 1st \$6

1 4215 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

- 2 4216 Mr Jeffrey Regan
- 3 4213 Mr Ian Thackeray & Mrs Maureen Thackeray

 ${\bf CLASS~446}$ - One Vase of Roses, fully open blooms, 3 stems, same cultivar.

Prize 1st \$6

- 1 4217 Mrs Nova Linden-Smith
- 2 4218 Mr Braidan Swan

CLASS 447 - One Vase of Grandiflora Roses, any ONE of the following (i) 1-6 cuts and/or stems, same cultivar, unlimited blooms (ii) Fully open blooms, 3 stems, same cultivar (iii) Bud to fully open bloom, 4 stages, same cultivar.

Prize 1st \$6

1 4221 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

CLASS 448 - One Standard Unit, Australian Bred Roses, Hybrid Tea, Large Flowered, Climber or Grandiflora.

Prize 1st \$6

- 1 4223 Mr Jeffrey Regan
- 2 4222 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

CLASS 449 - One Standard Unit, Australian Bred Roses, Floribunda, Miniflora or Miniature.

Prize 1st \$6

- 1 4227 Mr Ian Thackeray & Mrs Maureen Thackeray
- 2 4225 Mrs Denise Murphy

CLASS 450 - One Vase of Floribunda Roses, 1 - 6 cuts and/or stems, same cultivar, minimum or 10 blooms.

Prize 1st \$6

- 1 4230 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 2 4229 Mr Jeffrey Regan

CLASS 451 - One Vase of Floribunda Roses, up to 25 blooms, same cultivar.

Prize 1st \$6

- 1 4231 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 2 4232 Mr Ian Thackeray & Mrs Maureen Thackeray

CLASS 452 - One Vase of Shrub Roses, 1 - 6 cuts and/or stems, same cultivar.

Prize 1st \$6

1 4233 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

CLASS 453 - One Vase of Miniflora Roses, 1 - 6 stems and/or cuts, same cultivar, minimum of 10 blooms. Prize 1st \$6

1 4234 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

 ${\bf CLASS~454}$ - One Vase of Miniature Roses, 3 cuts and/or stems, same cultivar.

Prize 1st \$6

- 1 4238 Mrs Denise Murphy
- 2 4236 Mrs Denise Murphy

CLASS 457 - One Vase of Miniature Roses, bud to fully open bloom, 4 stages, same cultivar.

Prize 1st \$6

- 1 4239 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 2 4240 Mr Jeffrey Regan

CHAMPIONS

(\$4570) - CHAMPION EXHIBITION ROSE

1 4195 Mr Ian Thackeray & Mrs Maureen Thackeray

(S4571) - CHAMPION VASE OF BUNCH ROSES

1 4208 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(S4572) - CHAMPION VASE OF MODERN DECORATIVE ROSES

1 4212 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(\$4573) - CHAMPION VASE OF ROSES, BUD TO FULL BLOOM

1 4221 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(S4574) - CHAMPION VASE OF FULL BLOOM ROSES

1 4217 Mrs Nova Linden-Smith

(\$4575) - CHAMPION VASE OF GRANDIFLORA ROSES

1 4221 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(\$4576) - CHAMPION VASE OF AUSTRALIAN BRED ROSES

1 4195 Mr Ian Thackeray & Mrs Maureen Thackeray

(\$4577) - CHAMPION VASE OF FLORIBUNDAROSES, 1 - 6 CUTS AND/OR STEMS

1 4194 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(S4578) - CHAMPION VASE OF FLORIBUNDA ROSES, 25 BLOOMS

1 4194 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(S4579) - CHAMPION VASE OF SHRUB ROSES

1 4233 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(\$4580) - CHAMPION VASE OF MINIFLORA ROSES

1 4195 Mr Ian Thackeray & Mrs Maureen Thackeray

(\$4581) - CHAMPION VASE OF MINIATURE ROSES

1 4196 Mr Doug Hayne & Mrs Glynis Hayne

(\$4582) - SUPREME CHAMPION ROSE UNIT

1 4194 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(\$4582\$A) - Cash Prize supported by Neutrog Biological Fertilisers. Prize \$20

4194 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

THEBEER for UPHERE



FAR NORTH QUEENSLAND



FIFTH SESSION

FRIDAY 14 APRIL 2023

Classes 500 to 568

AUSTRALIAN NATIVE PLANTS

CLASS 500 - One Vase of Mixed Native cuts. Vase to be any style. Prize 1st \$5

- 5009 Menai Wildflower Group
- 2 5011 Ms Joanne Burgess
- 5000 Aps Central Coast Group

CLASS 501 - One Vase of Mixed Native Foliage, may contain seed heads, not flowers. Vase to be any style. Prize 1st \$5

- 5016 Sutherland Group Australia Plants Society 1
- 2 5019 Aps Central Coast Group
- 5012 Sutherland Group Australia Plants Society

CLASS 502 - An arrangement of Mixed Native cuts, in any other form than a vase.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 5024 Sutherland Group Australia Plants Society
- 2 5030 Aps Central Coast Group
- 5027 Aps Central Coast Group

CLASS 503 - Miniature Vase of Mixed Native cuts. Maximum display 100mm overall.

Prize 1st \$5

- 5043 Menai Wildflower Group
- 5052 Sutherland Group Australia Plants Society 2
- 5056 Aps Central Coast Group

CLASS 504 - Miniature Vase of Mixed Native Foliage, may contain fruit and seed heads, not flowers. Maximum display 100mm overall. Prize 1st \$5

- 5058 Menai Wildflower Group
- 2 5063 Aps Central Coast Group
- 5071 Menai Wildflower Group

CLASS 505 - An arrangement focusing on Banksia flowers, seed pods and fruit. May contain other native cuts. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 5075 Aps Central Coast Group
- 2 5081 Menai Wildflower Group
- 3 5077 Aps Central Coast Group
- HC 5076 Sutherland Group Australia Plants Society

CLASS 506 - An arrangement using only Banksia flowers and foliage. Prize 1st \$5

- 5087 Sutherland Group Australia Plants Society
- 2 5092 Menai Wildflower Group
- 5091 Sutherland Group Australia Plants Society

CLASS 507 - Once Vase of mixed Grevillea cuts in bloom. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 5094 Sutherland Group Australia Plants Society
- 2 5100 Menai Wildflower Group
- 3 5098 Aps Central Coast Group

CLASS 508 - Three cuts of the same Grevillea in bloom. Prize 1st \$5

- 5105 Menai Wildflower Group
- 2 5106 Menai Wildflower Group
- 5104 Menai Wildflower Group

CLASS 509 - Three cuts of any Native plant in bloom. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 5112 Menai Wildflower Group
- 2 5113 Aps Central Coast Group
- 5115 Aps Central Coast Group

CLASS 510 - One cut of any Native plant in bloom. Prize 1st \$5

- 5117 Sutherland Group Australia Plants Society
- 5118 Menai Wildflower Group 5125 Aps Central Coast Group

CLASS 511 - Three cuts, mixed or unmixed, of any Australian Native fruit, berries or capsules (not dried).

Prize 1st \$5

2

- 5133 Aps Central Coast Group
- 5127 Menai Wildflower Group

CLASS 512 - A single cut of any Banksia with one or multiple heads, not necessarily in a vase.

Prize 1st \$5

- 5134 Menai Wildflower Group
- 2 5137 Menai Wildflower Group
- 5140 Menai Wildflower Group

CLASS 513 - Three cuts of any Banksia with one or multiple heads, not necessarily in a vase. Prize 1st \$5

5148 Menai Wildflower Group

(\$5130) - CHAMPION MIXED OR UNMIXED AUSTRALIAN NATIVE BLOOM/S

5016 Sutherland Group Australia Plants Society

(S5130SA) - Cash Prize supported by Australian Plants Society NSW.

5016 Sutherland Group Australia Plants Society

CLASS 515 - One Flowering Native plant/shrub in pot. Prize 1st \$5

- 5155 Aps Central Coast Group
- 2 5154 Aps Central Coast Group
- 5157 Aps Central Coast Group

CLASS 516 - One Foliage Native plant/shrub in pot.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 5163 Menai Wildflower Group
- 2 5161 Aps Central Coast Group
- 5162 Aps Central Coast Group

(\$5160) - CHAMPION AUSTRALIAN NATIVE PLANT

5155 Aps Central Coast Group

(S5160SA) - Cash Prize supported by Australian Plants Society NSW.

5155 Aps Central Coast Group

DAHLIAS

CLASS 517 - Dahlia Championship - Six Vases Dahlias, staged in standard units, Exhibitor's own choice.

Prizes 1st \$75, 2nd \$50, 3rd \$25

- 5165 Mr Graeme Davis
- 2 5166 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 518 - Nine Vases Dahlias to be staged one bloom per vase, nine vases, nine different types, Prize 1st \$5

- 5167 Mr Graeme Davis 1
- 5169 Mr Graeme Davis

(S518CA) - Cash Prize supported by Dahlia Society of NSW & ACT Inc. Prizes 1st \$100, 2nd \$60, 3rd \$40

CLASS 519 - Three Dahlias, Large Decorative, over 210mm, (NND). Prize 1st \$5

1 5170 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 520 - One Dahlia, Large Decorative, over 210mm. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 5171 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 2 5172 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 521 - Three Dahlias, Medium Decorative, 160mm to 210mm, (NND).

Prize 1st \$5

5173 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 522 - One Dahlia Medium Decorative 160mm to 210mm. Prize 1st \$5

- 5175 Mr Graeme Davis
- 2 5174 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 523 - One Vase Dahlias, Small Decorative, 120mm to 160mm, three blooms, three varieties. Prize 1st \$5

- 5177 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill 1
- 5176 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 524 - One Vase Dahlias, Small Decorative, 120mm to 160mm, three blooms of one variety. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 5179 Mr Graeme Davis
- 5178 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 525 - One Vase Dahlias, Miniature Decorative, under 120mm, three blooms, three varieties. Prize 1st \$5

- 5180 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill 1
- 5181 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 526 - One Vase Dahlias, Miniature Decorative, under 120mm, three blooms of one variety. Prize 1st \$5

5182 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

5183 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 527 - Three Dahlias, Large Cactus, over 210mm, (NND). Prize 1st \$5

1 5184 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 528 - One Dahlia, Large Cactus, over 210mm. Prize 1st \$5

5185 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 529 - Three Dahlias, Medium Cactus, 160mm to 210mm, (NND). Prize 1st \$5

- 5188 Mr Graeme Davis
- 5187 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 530 - One Dahlia, Medium Cactus, 160mm to 210mm. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 5189 Mr Graeme Davis
- 5190 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 531 - One Vase Dahlias, Small Cactus, 120mm to 160mm, three blooms, three varieties. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 5191 Mr Graeme Davis
- 5192 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 532 - One Vase Dahlias, Small Cactus, 120mm to 160mm, three blooms of one variety. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 5193 Mr Graeme Davis
- 5194 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 533 - One Vase Dahlias, Miniature Cactus, under 120mm, three blooms, three varieties,

Prize 1st \$5

- 5195 Mr Graeme Davis 1
- 2 5196 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 534 - One Vase Dahlias, Miniature Cactus, under 120mm, three blooms of one variety.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 5198 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 5197 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 535 - Three Dahlias, Exhibition Cactus over 160mm, (NND). Prize 1st \$5

2 5199 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 536 - One Dahlia Exhibition Cactus over 160mm

Prize 1st \$5

- 5201 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill 1
- 2 5200 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 537 - One Dahlia, Fimbriated Cactus, over 160mm. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 5202 Mr Graeme Davis
- 5203 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 538 - One Vase Dahlias, Fimbriated Cactus, under 160mm, three blooms of one variety. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 5204 Mr Graeme Davis
- 5205 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 539 - One Vase Dahlias, Waterlily, under 160mm, three blooms, three varieties.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 5207 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 2 5206 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 540 - One Vase Dahlias, Waterlily, under 160mm, three blooms of one variety.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 5208 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 5209 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 541 - One Vase Dahlias, Miniature Ball, under 120mm, three blooms, three varieties.

Prize 1st \$5

5210 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 542 - One Vase Dahlias, Miniature Ball, under 120mm, three blooms of one variety. Prize 1st \$5

5211 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 543 - One Vase Dahlias, Pompone, under 50mm, three blooms, three varieties. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 5212 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 2 5213 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 544 - One Vase Dahlias, Pompone, under 50mm, three blooms of one variety.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 5214 Mr Graeme Davis
- 5215 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 545 - Three Vases Dahlias, Pompone, under 50mm, standard unit, (NND). Prize 1st \$5

- 5217 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill 1
- 2 5216 Mr Graeme Davis

CLASS 546 - One Vase Dahlias, Collerette, under 160mm, three blooms, three varieties. Prize 1st \$5

5218 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 547 - One Vase Dahlias, Collerette, under 160mm, three blooms of one variety.

Prize 1st \$5

1 5219 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 548 - One Vase Dahlias, Orchid type under 160mm, three blooms, three varieties.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 5222 Mr Graeme Davis
- 2 5221 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

 ${\bf CLASS~549}$ - One Vase Dahlias, Orchid type under 160mm, three blooms of one variety.

Prize 1st \$5

1 5223 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 550 - One Vase Dahlias, Single under 160mm, three blooms, three varieties. Prize 1st \$5

1 5225 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

 $\mbox{\bf CLASS}~\mbox{\bf 551}$ - One Vase Dahlias, Single under 160mm, three blooms of one variety.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 5226 Mr Graeme Davis
- 2 5227 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 552 - One Vase Dahlias, Stellar, under 160mm, three blooms of one variety. Prize 1st \$5

1 5228 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 553 - One Vase Dahlias, Stellar, under 160mm, three blooms, three varieties. Prize 1st \$5

1 5229 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 554 - Standard Unit Dahlia, any other type not on Schedule, over 160mm, under 160mm, three blooms. Prize 1st \$5

1 5231 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 555 - Best Seedling Dahlia, one bloom, any size, which has not won a first prize at a previous Sydney Royal Easter Show and has not been released commercially.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 5233 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill
- 2 5232 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CLASS 556 - One Vase Dahlias, Flower of the Year, standard unit. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 5236 Mr Graeme Davis
- 2 5235 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

CHAMPIONS

(S5560) - CHAMPION DAHLIA, LARGE DECORATIVE

1 5166 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

(\$5561) - CHAMPION DAHLIA, MEDIUM DECORATIVE

1 5165 Mr Graeme Davis

(S5562) - CHAMPION VASE DAHLIA, SMALL DECORATIVE

1 5179 Mr Graeme Davis

(\$5563) - CHAMPION VASE DAHLIA, MINIATURE DECORATIVE

1 5183 Mr Graeme Davis

(S5564) - CHAMPION DAHLIA, LARGE CACTUS

1 5165 Mr Graeme Davis

(S5565) - CHAMPION DAHLIA, MEDIUM CACTUS

1 5165 Mr Graeme Davis

(\$5566) - CHAMPION VASE DAHLIA, SMALL CACTUS

1 5193 Mr Graeme Davis

(\$5567) - CHAMPION VASE DAHLIA, MINIATURE CACTUS

1 5165 Mr Graeme Davis

(\$5569) - CHAMPION STANDARD UNIT DAHLIA, FIMBRIATED CACTUS

1 5169 Mr Graeme Davis

(\$5570) - CHAMPION VASE DAHLIA, WATERLILY

1 5166 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

(\$5571) - CHAMPION VASE DAHLIA, MINIATURE BALL

1 5211 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

(S5572) - CHAMPION VASE DAHLIA, POMPONE

1 5214 Mr Graeme Davis

(S5573) - CHAMPION VASE DAHLIA, COLLERETTE

1 5219 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

(S5574) - CHAMPION STANDARD UNIT DAHLIA, ANY OTHER TYPE

1 5231 Mrs Janet Hill & Mr Peter Hill

(S5575) - SUPREME CHAMPION DAHLIA

1 5165 Mr Graeme Davis

(\$5575\$A) - Cash Prize supported by Ace Ohlsson Pty Ltd. Prize \$50

5165 Mr Graeme Davis

DECORATIVE

CLASS 560 - Collage - 'As good as new' Henry Lawson. Using a circle 900mm in diameter, space allowed 900mm. Displayed on a supplied easel coloured black. Prizes 1st \$40, 2nd \$24, 3rd \$16

- 1 5239 Mrs Lanny Pramana
- 2 5240 Mrs Ngaire Gamack

CLASS 561 - 'While the billy boils' Henry Lawson.

To include some Australian Native horticultural material. Judged all around.

Prizes 1st \$16, 2nd \$8

- 1 5242 Ms Kim Baillie
- 2 5243 Mrs Ngaire Gamack
- 3 5245 Mr Michael Cordeiro
- HC 5244 Ms Arlene Robinson

CLASS 562 - 'By barren creeks the bushman loves' Henry Lawson, using fresh and/or dried Australian Native horticultural material. Prizes 1st \$16, 2nd \$8

- 1 5247 Ms Kim Baillie
- 2 5249 Mr Michael Cordeiro
- 3 5248 Ms Arlene Robinson

CLASS 563 - 'Abstract Design'. Including fresh and/or dried Australian Native horticultural material. Prizes 1st \$16, 2nd \$8

- 1 5258 Mrs Ngaire Gamack
- 2 5256 Mrs Lanny Pramana
- 3 5251 Mrs Mary Fairlie-Cuninghame

CLASS 564 - Creative Miniature Design 'The parasol of days gone by' Scale is the most important principal. All material including container used must be in the same proportion, and should not be more than 100mm overall.

Prizes 1st \$16, 2nd \$8

- 1 5263 Mrs Ngaire Gamack
- 2 5261 Miss Robyn Mahoney
- 3 5260 Mr Michael Cordeiro

CLASS 565 - 'From the depth of marsh and wood' Henry Lawson. Mixed Australian Native flowers and foliage. Judged all around. Prizes 1st \$16, 2nd \$8

- 5265 Ms Yau Wong
- 2 5267 Mrs Mary Fairlie-Cuninghame
- 3 5268 Mr Michael Cordeiro

CLASS 566 - 'The sun is fast ascending' Henry Lawson. No artificial embellishments. Refer to Royal Horticultural Society of NSW handbook, printed 2018, page 92. Prizes 1st \$16, 2nd \$8

- 1 5269 Mrs Lanny Pramana
- 2 5271 Ms Kim Baillie
- 5273 Mr Michael Cordeiro 3

CLASS 567 - 'Basic Modern'. Prizes 1st \$16, 2nd \$8

- 1 5281 Mr Michael Cordeiro
- 2 5278 Mrs Lanny Pramana
- 3 5276 Mrs Jillian Dyball
- 5280 Mrs Mary Fairlie-Cuninghame

(S5670) - CHAMPION DECORATIVE

1 5239 Mrs Lanny Pramana

FOUR DAY FLORAL DISPLAY

CLASS 568 - Four Day Floral Display. The Competition will be conducted as a "Surprise Display". All material will be provided to construct your design, including a selection of Australian Wildflowers, accessories and sundry items. The display can be completed by an individual or a team of two.

- Prize 1st \$5
 - 5285 Ms Arlene Robinson & Mrs Madhu Shah
 - 2 5287 Mr Peter Rainger & Mr Francis Drysdale
 - 5283 Mr Michael Cordeiro & Ms Melanie Van Til 3
- 5286 Mrs Mary Fairlie-Cuninghame

SIXTH SESSION

SUNDAY 16 APRIL 2023

Classes 600 to 6008

BRIDAL

CLASS 600 - Contemporary hand tied bouquet suitable for an outback wedding using fresh flowers and foliage for the bride with a wired hairpiece to compliment the bride's bouquet. Prizes 1st \$20, 2nd \$12

- 2 6003 Mrs Jillian Dvball
- 3 6002 Mrs Mary Fairlie-Cuninghame

DECORATIVE

CLASS 601 - 'A wilful, lavish land' Dorotea Mackellar. Staged on a supplied cube 600mm dimensions, coloured grey. Judged all around. Prizes 1st \$50, 2nd \$30, 3rd \$20

- 1 6008 Mrs Mary Fairlie-Cuninghame
- 2 6007 Mr Michael Cordeiro
- HC 6006 Mrs Ngaire Gamack

CLASS 602 - 'And nights of blue and pearl' Dorothea Mackellar. Prizes 1st \$16, 2nd \$8

- 1 6011 Mr Michael Cordeiro
- 2 6012 Mrs Ngaire Gamack
- 3 6010 Ms Arlene Robinson

CLASS 603 - Still Life Design - depicting the outback. To include fresh and/or dried horticultural materials. Prizes 1st \$16, 2nd \$8

- 1 6017 Mr Michael Cordeiro
- 2 6013 Mrs Ngaire Gamack
- 3 6016 Mrs Jillian Dyball

CLASS 604 - 'One ceaseless shower of gold' Dorotea Mackellar. Prizes 1st \$16, 2nd \$8

- 1 6018 Mrs Ngaire Gamack
- 2 6020 Mrs Lilli El-Issa

CLASS 605 - 'Colour by Dorothea Mackellar' - Extracted line/s or verse/s to be displayed. To be staged on supplied 1m square raised 75mm from the floor with attached backing 2m high, coloured grey. Refer to Royal Horticultural Society of NSW handbook, printed 2018, page 92.

Prizes 1st \$16, 2nd \$8

- 1 6022 Mrs Mary Fairlie-Cuninghame
- 2 6023 Mr Michael Cordeiro

CLASS 606 - Petite Design 'And sunset hearted opals' Dorothea Mackellar. Scale is the most important principal. All material used including container must be in proportion and should be more than 100mm overall but less than 250mm. Prizes 1st \$16, 2nd \$8

- 1 6025 Mrs Ngaire Gamack
- 2 6024 Mr Michael Cordeiro

CLASS 607 - Wall hanging. 'Yellow as sunburnt wheat' Dorothea Mackellar. Using fresh and/or dried material. Drop 1m x 500mm wide, no backing to be used. To be displayed on a supplied black carpeted screen. Prizes 1st \$16, 2nd \$8

- 1 6029 Mrs Ngaire Gamack
- 2 6028 Mrs Mary Fairlie-Cuninghame
- 3 6030 Ms Arlene Robinson

(S6070) - CHAMPION DECORATIVE

1 6008 Mrs Mary Fairlie-Cuninghame

FRUIT AND VEGETABLES (NON COMMERCIAL)

FRUIT VEGETABLES

CLASS 608 - One Butternut Pumpkin, with stalk. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6033 Mrs Alison Lum & Mr Peter Lum
- 2 6036 Mrs Alison Lum & Mr Peter Lum
- 3 6035 Robyn East & Gregory East

 ${\bf CLASS~609}$ - One Table Pumpkin or Table Gramma, any variety, with stalk.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6040 Wentworthville Community Garden
- 2 6038 Robyn East & Gregory East
- 3 6039 Mrs Alison Lum & Mr Peter Lum

CLASS 610 - One Marrow (Cucurbita pepo), any variety, with stalk. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6043 Mr Chris Collimore
- 2 6044 Robyn East & Gregory East
- 3 6042 Mr Chris Collimore

CLASS 611 - Three Zucchini, with stalks. Prize 1st \$5

2 6046 Robyn East & Gregory East

CLASS 612 - One Summer Squash, any variety, with stalk.

(Other than Butternut Pumpkin.)

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6047 Mr Ray Goddard
- 2 6048 Mr Ray Goddard

CLASS 614 - Three Hot Chilli's, with stalks.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6053 Mr Doug Hayne & Mrs Glynis Hayne
- 2 6054 Robyn East & Gregory East
- 3 6057 Miss Stefica Bikes

CLASS 616 - Ten Cherry Tomatoes, with stalks.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6065 Dr Brendan Scott & Mrs Lauren Scott
- 2 6062 Dr Brendan Scott & Mrs Lauren Scott
- 3 6061 Mr Doug Hayne & Mrs Glynis Hayne

CLASS 617 - One Long Cucumber (non-Asian varieties), with stalk. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6071 Dr Brendan Scott & Mrs Lauren Scott
- 2 6069 Mr Ray Goddard
- 3 6070 Dr Brendan Scott & Mrs Lauren Scott

CLASS 618 - One Apple Cucumber, with stalk.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6073 Mr Ray Goddard
- 2 6072 Wentworthville Community Garden
- 3 6074 Mr Ray Goddard

CLASS 619 - Three Cobs Corn, not husked.

Prize 1st \$5

2 6075 Mr Ray Goddard

CLASS 620 - Ten Beans, Culinary, with stalks. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6079 Dr Brendan Scott & Mrs Lauren Scott
- 2 6080 Dr Brendan Scott & Mrs Lauren Scott
- 3 6076 Mr Ray Goddard

CLASS 621 - Ten Pods Peas, (any variety), (non-Asian varieties), with stalks.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6082 Wentworthville Community Garden
- 2 6083 Dr Brendan Scott & Mrs Lauren Scott

CLASS 622 - One Eggplant, (non-Asian varieties), with stalk. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6088 Wentworthville Community Garden
- 2 6085 Robyn East & Gregory East
- 3 6086 Robyn East & Gregory East

 ${\bf CLASS~623}$ - Any Other Fruit Vegetable, (non-Asian varieties), not elsewhere specified.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6093 Mr Ray Goddard
- 2 6091 Mr Ray Goddard
- 3 6095 Wentworthville Community Garden

(S6230) - CHAMPION FRUIT VEGETABLE EXHIBIT

1 6033 Mrs Alison Lum & Mr Peter Lum

(\$6230\$A) - Product Prize supported by Mr Fothergill's Seeds Pty Ltd. Prize \$100

6033 Mrs Alison Lum & Mr Peter Lum

LEAF & LEAFSTALK INFLORESCENCE VEGETABLES

CLASS 624 - Three Stalks Rhubarb.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6099 Robyn East & Gregory East
- 2 6097 Robyn East & Gregory East
- 3 6096 Mr Doug Hayne & Mrs Glynis Hayne

CLASS 626 - One Lettuce, with roots.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6102 Robyn East & Gregory East
- 2 6101 Mr Ray Goddard
- 3 6100 Mr Ray Goddard

CLASS 627 - Three Leaves of English Spinach. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6104 Mrs Alison Lum & Mr Peter Lum
- 2 6105 Mrs Alison Lum & Mr Peter Lum
- 3 6103 Mr Ray Goddard

CLASS 628 - Three Stalks of Swiss Chard. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6107 Mr Ray Goddard
- 2 6106 Robyn East & Gregory East

CLASS 629 - Celery, one plant, with roots. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6108 Robyn East & Gregory East
- 2 6109 Robyn East & Gregory East

CLASS 630 - Any Other Leaf and Leafstalk Inflorescence Vegetable, (non-Asian varieties), not elsewhere specified. Prize 1st \$5

1 6111 Wentworthville Community Garden

(\$6300) - CHAMPION LEAF & LEAFSTALK INFLORESCENCE VEGETABLE EXHIBIT

1 6102 Robyn East & Gregory East

ROOT & TUBER VEGETABLES

CLASS 631 - Three Potatoes of any one variety. Prize 1st \$5

2 6114 Robyn East & Gregory East

CLASS 632 - Three Carrots of any one variety, with tops. Prize 1st \$5

- 2 6116 Mr Ray Goddard
- 3 6118 Mrs Alison Lum & Mr Peter Lum

CLASS 633 - Three Beetroots of any one variety, with tops. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6120 Mr Ray Goddard
- 2 6121 Mr Ray Goddard

CLASS 636 - Three Radishes, with tops.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6123 Dr Brendan Scott & Mrs Lauren Scott
- 2 6124 Mr Ray Goddard
- 3 6122 Mr Ray Goddard

CLASS 637 - Any Other Root and Tuber Vegetable, (non-Asian varieties), not elsewhere specified.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6127 Wentworthville Community Garden
- 2 6128 Wentworthville Community Garden
- 3 6126 Mrs Alison Lum & Mr Peter Lum

(S6370) - CHAMPION ROOT VEGETABLE EXHIBIT

1 6123 Dr Brendan Scott & Mrs Lauren Scott

FRUIT

CLASS 638 - Three Apples, any one variety.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6131 Mr Ray Goddard
- 2 6130 Mr Ray Goddard

CLASS 640 - Three Citrus Fruits, any one variety. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6134 Mr Doug Havne & Mrs Glynis Havne
- 2 6135 Mrs Alison Lum & Mr Peter Lum
- 3 6132 Mrs Alison Lum & Mr Peter Lum

HC 6136 Robyn East & Gregory East

CLASS 644 - One Melon, any variety, with stalk. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6138 Robyn East & Gregory East
- 2 6139 Wentworthville Community Garden

 ${\bf CLASS~645}$ - Any Other Fruit, (non-Asian varieties), not elsewhere specified.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6141 Mr Ray Goddard
- 2 6140 Mr Ray Goddard

(S6450) - CHAMPION FRUIT EXHIBIT

1 6138 Robyn East & Gregory East

ASIAN FRUIT VEGETABLES

CLASS 646 - One Bitter Melon, with stalks.

Prize 1st \$5

2 6143 Wentworthville Community Garden

CLASS 648 - Any Other Asian Fruit Vegetable, not elsewhere specified.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6149 Wentworthville Community Garden
- 2 6144 Mrs Alison Lum & Mr Peter Lum
- 3 6150 Wentworthville Community Garden

ASIAN LEAF & LEAFSTALK INFLORESCENCE VEGETABLES

CLASS 649 - One Chinese Cabbage Pak Choy, Bok Choy, with roots. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6152 Mr Ray Goddard
- 2 6154 Wentworthville Community Garden
- 3 6151 Dr Brendan Scott & Mrs Lauren Scott
- HC 6156 Wentworthville Community Garden

CLASS 650 - Three Mustard (including mizuna and mibuna), with roots. Prize 1st \$5

2 6158 Wentworthville Community Garden

CLASS 651 - Any Other Asian Leaf & Leafstalk Inflorescence Vegetable, not elsewhere specified. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6160 Wentworthville Community Garden
- 2 6159 Mrs Alison Lum & Mr Peter Lum
- 3 6161 Wentworthville Community Garden

ASIAN ROOT & TUBER VEGETABLES

CLASS 652 - One Asian Radish, with tops.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6163 Dr Brendan Scott & Mrs Lauren Scott
- 2 6165 Dr Brendan Scott & Mrs Lauren Scott

CLASS 653 - One Ginger Root, with tops.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6169 Mrs Alison Lum & Mr Peter Lum
- 2 6167 Mr Ray Goddard
- 3 6166 Mr Ray Goddard

CLASS 654 - One Turmeric Root, with tops. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6171 Mrs Alison Lum & Mr Peter Lum
- 2 6173 Mrs Alison Lum & Mr Peter Lum
- 3 6172 Wentworthville Community Garden
- HC 6174 Mr Ray Goddard

CLASS 655 - Any Other Asian Root and Tuber Vegetable, not elsewhere specified.

2 6175 Mrs Alison Lum & Mr Peter Lum

ASIAN FRUIT

CLASS 658 - Three Kaffir Lime, foliage and/or fruit. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6178 Mr Doug Hayne & Mrs Glynis Hayne
- 2 6179 Mr Doug Havne & Mrs Glynis Havne
- 3 6177 Mrs Alison Lum & Mr Peter Lum

CLASS 659 - Any Other Asian Fruit, not elsewhere specified. Prize 1st \$5

1 6180 Wentworthville Community Garden

CHAMPION ASIAN FRUIT OR VEGETABLE EXHIBIT

(S6590) - CHAMPION ASIAN FRUIT OR VEGETABLE EXHIBIT

1 6152 Mr Ray Goddard

SUPREME CHAMPION FRUIT OR VEGETABLE EXHIBIT

(S6591) - SUPREME CHAMPION FRUIT OR VEGETABLE EXHIBIT

1 6102 Robyn East & Gregory East

COMMUNITY GARDENS

CLASS 660 - Box of Produce from a Community Garden, comprising of at least five different varieties of fruit, vegetables or herbs. The Exhibit will be judged on quality of produce and presentation. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6182 Wentworthville Community Garden
- 2 6181 Wentworthville Community Garden

(S660CA) - Cash Prize supported by Eden Gardens. Prizes 1st \$300, 2nd \$150, 3rd \$50

- 1 6182 Wentworthville Community Garden
- 2 6181 Wentworthville Community Garden

CULINARY HERBS

 ${\bf CLASS~661}$ - Culinary Herb Garden, to comprise of four different species.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6184 Dr Brendan Scott & Mrs Lauren Scott
- 2 6183 Dr Brendan Scott & Mrs Lauren Scott
- 3 6185 Miss Stefica Bikes

(S661CA) - Product Prize supported by Mr Fothergill's Seeds Pty Ltd. Prize 1st \$50

6184 Dr Brendan Scott & Mrs Lauren Scott

HAND TIED BOUQUET

CLASS 662 - A hand tied bouquet from your vegetable garden. Any edible flowers, vegetable foliage or herbs presented in an attractive hand tied bunch.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6191 Wentworthville Community Garden
- 2 6187 Wentworthville Community Garden
- 3 6190 Dr Brendan Scott & Mrs Lauren Scott

ORCHIDS

CLASS 664 - One Laeliinae Orchid, 111mm and over. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6194 Mr Haemish Bongers
- 2 6193 Mr Joseph Gafa
- 3 6192 Mr Fred Musial & Ms Linda Chang

CLASS 665 - One Laeliinae Orchid, up to 60mm. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6195 Mr Fred Musial & Ms Linda Chang
- 2 6196 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

CLASS 666 - One Laeliinae Orchid, 61mm to 110mm. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6203 Mr Joseph Gafa
- 2 6200 Mr Fred Musial & Ms Linda Chang
- 3 6197 Mrs Jan Robinson

CLASS 667 - One Laeliinae Orchid Cluster (minimum five flowers). Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6208 Mrs Jan Robinson
- 2 6207 Mr Fred Musial & Ms Linda Chang
- 3 6205 Mr Fred Musial & Ms Linda Chang

(S6670) - CHAMPION LAELIINAE ORCHID

1 6208 Mrs Jan Robinson

(S6670SA) - Cash Prize supported by Orchid Society of NSW. Prize \$20

6208 Mrs Jan Robinson

CLASS 668 - One Vandaceous Orchid. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6211 Mr Joseph Gafa
- 2 6212 Mr Joseph Gafa

CLASS 669 - One Phalaenopsis Orchid. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6215 Mr Haemish Bongers
- 2 6214 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

(S6690) - CHAMPION MONOPODIAL ORCHID

1 6211 Mr Joseph Gafa

(S6690SA) - Cash Prize supported by Orchid Society of NSW. Prize \$20

6211 Mr Joseph Gafa

CLASS 670 - One Oncidiinae Orchid, up to 25mm.

Prize 1st \$5

6216 Mr Fred Musial & Ms Linda Chang

CLASS 672 - One Oncidiinae Orchid, 61mm and over. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6218 Mr Fred Musial & Ms Linda Chang
- 2 6219 Mr Joseph Gafa
- 3 6220 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

(S6720) - CHAMPION ONCIDIINAE ORCHID

1 6218 Mr Fred Musial & Ms Linda Chang

(S6720SA) - Cash Prize supported by Orchid Society of NSW. Prize \$20

6218 Mr Fred Musial & Ms Linda Chang

CLASS 674 - One Orchid, Hybrid, not specified above. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6223 Mrs Jan Robinson
- 6222 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

CLASS 676 - One Cypripedioideae Orchid. Prize 1st \$5

- 6230 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 2 6228 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 3 6232 Mr Haemish Bongers

(S6760) - CHAMPION OTHER ORCHID

1 6223 Mrs Jan Robinson

(S6760SA) - Cash Prize supported by Orchid Society of NSW. Prize \$20

6223 Mrs Jan Robinson

CLASS 677 - One Orchid, Australian Native Hybrid. Prize 1st \$5

1 6233 Mr Joseph Gafa

CLASS 678 - One Orchid, Pacific Islands & New Guinea. Prize 1st \$5

1 6234 Mr Fred Musial & Ms Linda Chang

CLASS 679 - One Orchid, Australian Native Species. Prize 1st \$5

1 6235 Mr Haemish Bongers

(S6790) - CHAMPION AUSTRALASIAN ORCHID

1 6233 Mr Joseph Gafa

(S6790SA) - Cash Prize supported by Orchid Society of NSW. Prize \$20

6233 Mr Joseph Gafa

CLASS 680 - One Species Orchid, Laeliinae.

Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6237 Mr Fred Musial & Ms Linda Chang
- 2 6238 Mr Fred Musial & Ms Linda Chang
- 3 6236 Mrs Jan Robinson

CLASS 681 - One Species Orchid, Americas Other. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6241 Mr Joseph Gafa
- 2 6242 Mrs Jan Robinson
- 6244 Mrs Jan Robinson

CLASS 682 - One Species Orchid, Cypripedioideae. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6245 Mr Haemish Bongers
- 2 6247 Mrs Jan Robinson
- 3 6246 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

CLASS 684 - One Species Orchid, other. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6248 Mr Joseph Gafa
- 2 6252 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao
- 6249 Mr Stephen Ly & Miss Sihui Yao

(S6840) - CHAMPION SPECIES ORCHID

6241 Mr Joseph Gafa

(S6840SA) - Cash Prize supported by Orchid Society of NSW. Prize \$20

6241 Mr Joseph Gafa

ORCHIDS SUPREME CHAMPION

(S6850) - SUPREME CHAMPION ORCHID

6241 Mr Joseph Gafa

(S6850SA) - Cash Prize supported by Orchid Society of NSW. Prize \$100

6241 Mr Joseph Gafa

(S6850SB) - Product Prize supported by Mr Fothergill's Seeds Pty Ltd. Prize \$50

6241 Mr Joseph Gafa

ROSES

Class prize money supported by Neutrog Biological Fertilisers.

CLASS 686 - NSW Rose Championship.

To consist of: Three Exhibition Roses, Distinct; One vase of Bunch Roses, 5 stems, same cultivar; plus any ONE of the following: (i) One vase of Floribunda Roses, 1-6 cuts and/or stems, same cultivar, minimum of 10 blooms. (ii) One vase of Floribunda Roses, up to 25 blooms, same cultivar. (iii) One vase of Decorative Roses, 4 - 6 stems and/or cuts, same cultivar, minimum of 10 blooms. (iv) One vase of Decorative Roses, 3 cuts and/or stems, same cultivar. (v) One vase of Hybrid Tea Roses, Bud to Fully Open Bloom, 4 stages, same cultivar. Prize 1st \$5

- 6259 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 2 6261 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 6260 Dr Brendan Scott & Mrs Lauren Scott

(S686CA) - RAS of NSW Award of Excellence Medallion for NSW Rose Championship.

6259 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(S686CB) - Cash Prize supported by Neutrog Biological Fertilisers. Prizes 1st \$70, 2nd \$40, 3rd \$20

6259 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett 6261 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

6260 Dr Brendan Scott & Mrs Lauren Scott

CLASS 688 - NSW Autumn Rose Championship.

To consist of: Six vases of Roses to be staged in standard units, Exhibitor's own choice. Not more than 3 units of any one type. Prize 1st \$5

- 1 6262 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 6263 Mr Ian Thackeray & Mrs Maureen Thackeray
- 6264 Mr Doug Hayne & Mrs Glynis Hayne

(S688CA) - Cash Prize supported by Neutrog Biological Fertilisers. Prizes 1st \$50, 2nd \$30, 3rd \$20

6262 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett 6263 Mr Ian Thackeray & Mrs Maureen Thackeray

6264 Mr Doug Hayne & Mrs Glynis Hayne

CLASS 689 - Six Exhibition Roses, (D).

Prizes 1st \$12, 2nd \$6

1 6265 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

CLASS 690 - Three Exhibition Roses, (NND). Prize 1st \$6

- 1 6266 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 2 6267 Mrs Nova Linden-Smith

CLASS 691 - One Exhibition Rose.

Prize 1st \$6

- 1 6271 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 2 6268 Mrs Nova Linden-Smith
- 3 6270 Robyn East & Gregory East

 ${\bf CLASS~692}$ - One Vase of Bunch Roses, 3 stems, same cultivar. Prize 1st \$6

- 1 6276 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 2 6275 Dr Brendan Scott & Mrs Lauren Scott

CLASS 694 - One Vase of Decorative Roses, 3 cuts and/or stems, same cultivar.

Prize 1st \$6

- 1 6282 Mrs Nova Linden-Smith
- 2 6285 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 3 6283 Robyn East & Gregory East

CLASS 696 - One Vase of Hybrid Tea Roses, bud to fully open bloom, 4 stages, same cultivar.

Prize 1st \$6

- 1 6290 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 2 6288 Mr Doug Hayne & Mrs Glynis Hayne

CLASS 697 - One Vase of fully open bloom Roses, 3 stems, same cultivar.

Prize 1st \$6

- 1 6297 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 2 6293 Dr Brendan Scott & Mrs Lauren Scott
- 3 6294 Dr Brendan Scott & Mrs Lauren Scott

CLASS 698 - One Vase of Grandiflora Roses, any ONE of the following: (i) 1 - 6 cuts and/or stems, same cultivar, unlimited blooms, (ii) Fully open blooms, 3 stems, same cultivar, (iii) Bud to fully open bloom, 4 stages, same cultivar. Prize 1st \$6

- 1 6300 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 2 6299 Robyn East & Gregory East

CLASS 6000 - One Standard Unit, Australian Bred Roses, Floribunda, Miniflora or Miniature.

Prize 1st \$6

- 1 6304 Mrs Denise Murphy
- 2 6302 Mr Doug Hayne & Mrs Glynis Hayne

CLASS 6001 - One Vase of Floribunda Roses, 1 - 6 cuts and/or stems, same cultivar, minimum of 10 blooms.

Prize 1st \$6

- 1 6308 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 2 6307 Dr Brendan Scott & Mrs Lauren Scott

CLASS 6002 - One Vase of Floribunda Roses, up to 25 blooms, same cultivar.

Prize 1st \$6

- 1 6311 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 2 6313 Dr Brendan Scott & Mrs Lauren Scott

CLASS 6003 - One Vase of Shrub Roses, 1 - 6 cuts and/or stems, same cultivar.

Prize 1st \$6

- 1 6316 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 2 6314 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 3 6315 Mr Doug Hayne & Mrs Glynis Hayne

CLASS 6005 - One Vase of Miniature Roses, 3 cuts and/or stems, same cultivar.

Prize 1st \$6

- 1 6319 Mr Ian Thackeray & Mrs Maureen Thackeray
- 2 6321 Robyn East & Gregory East
- 3 6324 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

CLASS 6006 - One Vase of Miniature Roses, 4 - 6 cuts and/or stems, same cultivar, minimum of 10 blooms. Prize 1st \$6

1 6325 Robyn East & Gregory East

 ${\bf CLASS~6007}$ - One Vase of Miniature Bunch Roses, 5 stems, same cultivar.

Prize 1st \$6

- 1 6327 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 2 6329 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

CLASS 6008 - One Vase of Miniature Roses, bud to fully open bloom, 4 stages, same cultivar. Prize 1st \$6

- 1 6331 Mr Doug Hayne & Mrs Glynis Hayne
- 2 6332 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett
- 3 6333 Mr Ian Thackeray & Mrs Maureen Thackeray

CHAMPIONS

(S60080) - NSW CHAMPION EXHIBITION ROSE

1 6259 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(S60080SA) - Cash Prize supported by Rose Society of NSW Inc. Prize \$10

6259 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(S60081) - NSW CHAMPION VASE OF BUNCH ROSES

1 6259 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(\$60081\$A) - Cash Prize supported by Rose Society of NSW Inc. Prize \$10

6259 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(S60082) - NSW CHAMPION VASE OF MODERN DECORATIVE ROSES

1 6282 Mrs Nova Linden-Smith

(\$60082\$A) - Cash Prize supported by Rose Society of NSW Inc. Prize \$10

6282 Mrs Nova Linden-Smith

(S60083) - NSW CHAMPION VASE OF ROSES, BUD TO FULL BLOOM

1 6290 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(\$60083\$A) - Cash Prize supported by Rose Society of NSW Inc. Prize \$10

6290 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(S60084) - NSW CHAMPION VASE OF FULL BLOOM ROSES

1 6297 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(\$60084\$A) - Cash Prize supported by Rose Society of NSW Inc. Prize \$10

6297 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(S60085) - NSW CHAMPION VASE OF GRANDIFLORA ROSES

1 6300 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(S60085SA) - Cash Prize supported by Rose Society of NSW Inc. Prize \$10

6300 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(S60086) - NSW CHAMPION VASE OF AUSTRALIAN BRED ROSES

1 6304 Mrs Denise Murphy

 $(\mathbf{S60086SA})$ - Cash Prize supported by Rose Society of NSW Inc. Prize \$10

6304 Mrs Denise Murphy

(S60087) - NSW CHAMPION VASE OF FLORIBUNDA ROSES, 1 - 6 CUTS AND/OR STEMS

1 6261 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(\$600875A) - Cash Prize supported by Rose Society of NSW Inc. Prize \$10

6261 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(S60088) - NSW CHAMPION VASE OF FLORIBUNDA ROSES 25 BLOOMS

1 6259 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(\$60088\$A) - Cash Prize supported by Rose Society of NSW Inc. Prize \$10

6259 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(S60089) - NSW CHAMPION VASE OF SHRUB ROSES

1 6264 Mr Doug Hayne & Mrs Glynis Hayne

(\$60089\$A) - Cash Prize supported by Rose Society of NSW Inc. Prize \$10

6264 Mr Doug Hayne & Mrs Glynis Hayne

(S60091) - NSW CHAMPION VASE OF MINIATURE ROSES

1 6327 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(S60092) - NSW SUPREME CHAMPION ROSE UNIT

1 6259 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

(\$60092\$A) - Cash Prize supported by Neutrog Biological Fertilisers. Prize \$20

6259 Mr Edward Morphett & Mrs Meryl Morphett

EXHIBITOR INDEX

Flower & Garden

Adil, Marziya Mrs: North Rocks NSW Advincula, Allan Mr. Schofields NSW Aps Central Coast Group: Gosford NSW

Baillie, Kim Ms: Cessnock NSW Barletta, Falesiu: Padstow NSW

Bath, Sally Ms: Balgowlah Heights NSW Beilby, Amanda Mrs: Drummoyne NSW Bikes, Stefica Miss: Bankstown NSW Bongers, Haemish Mr. Jannali NSW Bui, Duc Thuan Mr: Sefton NSW Burgess, Joanne Ms: Beecroft NSW Carling, Joni Mr. Riverwood NSW

Burgess, Joanne Ms: Beecroft NSW
Carling, Joni Mr: Riverwood NSW
Carson, Glenn Mr: West Hoxton NSW
Casha, Nicole Mrs: Glenbrook NSW
Chandra, Ameera Miss: Schofields NSW
Chisholm, Keryn Ms: Surry Hills NSW
Colbourn, David Mr: Jamisontown NSW
Collard, Linda Ms: Leichhardt NSW
Colley, Jessica Miss: Glenmore Park NSW
Collimore, Chris Mr. Coledale NSW

Cordeiro, Michael & Arlene Gayle Robinson: Leichhardt NSW

Cordeiro, Michael Mr. Leichhardt NSW

Cooke, Leesha Miss: Kirrawee, Nsw NSW

Cordeiro, Mr Michael & Ms Melanie Van Til: Leichhardt NSW

Davis, Graeme Mr: Ainslie ACT

Dent, Elyssa Ms: West Pennant Hills NSW
Denton, Christopher Mr: Croydon NSW
Dowler, Frances Miss: Lithgow NSW
Doyle, Gayle Ms: Pokolbin NSW
Duffy, Jessica Miss: Regents Park NSW
Dyball, Jillian Mrs: Castle Hill NSW
El-Issa, Lilli Mrs: Sydney NSW

Fairlie-Cuninghame, Mary Mrs: Lane Cove North NSW

Forziati, Gina Ms: Miranda NSW Gad, Joanne Ms: Manahan NSW Gafa, Joseph Mr: Quakers Hill NSW Gamack, Ngaire Mrs: Holt ACT

Gardiner, Shae-Lee Miss: Dean Park NSW Goddard, Ray Mr. Edensor Park NSW Gorokan Public School: Gorokan NSW Haddad, Philomena Mrs: Control Park NSW Harrison, Felicity Miss: Northmead NSW

Hayne, Mr Doug & Mrs Glynis Hayne: Emu Plains NSW

Hayne, Glynis Mrs: Emu Plains NSW Hickie, Sophia Jade Miss: Pymble NSW Hickson, Eva Miss: Kurnell NSW

Hill, Mrs Janet & Mr Peter Hill: Farrer ACT

Ho, Debbie Ms: Marsfield NSW
Hodges, Christopher Mr: Colyton NSW
Huang, Lian Ms: Earlwood NSW
Huang, Peggy Ms: Earlwood NSW

Humberge, Mr Jake & Mrs Karen Humberge: St Clair NSW

Hwang, Yuna Ms: Dee Why NSW

Leong, Sandy Ms: Castle Hill NSW

Isgro-Attwood, Antonella Ms: Lilyfield NSW
Kalogeropoulos, Jana Miss: Minto NSW
Karbowski, Arna Ms: Ashfield NSW
Kazakova, Oksana Ms: Carlingford NSW
Kolodziej, Richard Mr: Georges Hall NSW
Kwong, Lawrence Mr. Cronulla NSW
Lees, Nina Ms: Haberfield NSW

Linden-Smith, Nicola Mrs: Sylvannia NSW **Linden-Smith, Nova Mrs**: Sylvannia NSW

Little, Mrs Judith & Mrs Angela Lewis: Ilarwill NSW

Lucas, Elka Miss: Revesby Heights NSW

Lum, Mrs Alison & Mr Peter Lum: East Ryde NSW

Luong, Roxana Mrs: Canley Vale NSW
Luongo, Lorena Mrs: Austral NSW

Ly, Mr Stephen & Miss Sihui Yao: Homebush NSW Mahoney, Robyn Miss: Stanhope Gardens NSW

Martin, P D Mrs: Beecroft NSW

Menai Wildflower Group: Alfords Point NSW

Meth. Jo-Anna Ms: Padstow NSW

Morphett, Mr Edward & Mrs Meryl Morphett: Emu Plains NSW

Murphy, Denise Mrs: Lapstone NSW

Musial, Mr Fred & Ms Linda Chang: Minchinbury NSW

Nguyen, An Minh Thi Ms: Burwood NSW O'Neill, Owen Mr: Middle Arm NSW Peroumal, Diane Ms: Alexandria NSW Porombka, Damian Mr: Lyons ACT Pramana, Lanny Mrs: Pymble NSW

Pramana, Mrs Lanny & Mr Frederik Pramana: Pymble NSW

Quah, Andrew Mr. Greystanes NSW

Raines, Mr Bruce & Mrs Lonny Raines: Catherine Field NSW Rainger, Mr Peter & Mr Francis Drysdale: Inverell NSW

Redmond, Emer Miss: Granville NSW Regan, Jeffrey Mr: Mulgoa NSW Robinson, Arlene Ms: Roughit NSW

Robinson, Ms Arlene & Mrs Madhu Shah: Roughit NSW

Robinson, Jan Mrs: Engadine NSW

Robyn East & Gregory East Merrylands NSW

Rogers, Peta Mrs: Kirrawee NSW

Scott, Dr Brendan & Mrs Lauren Scott: Lugarno NSW

Scoufis, Michele Ms: Redfern NSW Sequeira, Laurel Ms: Pendle Hill NSW Shah, Aaryan Mastr: Annangrove NSW Shah, Aayush Mastr: Annangrove NSW Shah, Madhu Mrs: Annangrove NSW

Singh, Ranjit Dr. Glenmore Park NEW SOUTH WALES Smithson, Angelina Miss: West Pennant Hills NSW Sutherland Group Australia Plants Society: Jannali NSW

Swan, Braidan Mr: Alfords Point NSW

Sze Lai Ng: Waitara NSW
Tafe Nsw Ultimo: Ultimo NSW
Tafe Nsw, Hornsby: Hornsby NSW
Tafe Nsw, Ryde: Ryde NSW

Taneja, Mrs Linda & Mrs Wendy Delve: Wahroonga NSW

Tanisha Tavae: Jamisontown NSW

Thackeray, Mr Ian & Mrs Maureen Thackeray: Narellan Vale NSW

Tongue, Ivan Mr: Mount Pritchard NSW
Tu, Wenchao Ms: Bradbury NSW
Venables, Leone Mrs: Cooma NSW
Ward, Jayde Miss: Kurnell NSW

Wentworthville Community Garden: Wentworthville NSW

Whitehead, Ava Miss: Glenhaven NSW Whitehead, Harrison Mastr: Glenhaven NSW

Wong, Yau Ms: Castle Hill NSW

Woodhouse, Mia Miss: Castle Cove NSW

Wright, Mr Graham & Mrs Janet Wright: Rossmore NSW

Wright, Lee Ms: Bexley NSW
Xue, Chunfei Ms: Ryde NSW
Yang, Celesse Ms: Eastwood NSW
Young, Oliver Mastr: Carlingford NSW
Zavaglia, Caterina Ms: Milsons Point NSW

Zhan, Li Mrs: Balgowlah NSW

Sydney Royal School Produce Competition

Ajuga School: Glenfield NSW

Camden High School: Camden NSW

Gorokan Public School: Gorokan NSW

Holsworthy Highschool: Holsworthy NSW

James Ruse Agricultural High School: Carlingford NSW

St Columba'S Catholic College: Springwood NSW

St Josephs High School: Aberdeen NSW

St Mary'S Cathedral College, Sydney: Sydney NSW

St Mary'S Catholic Primary School: Georges Hall NSW

Tarrawanna Public School: Tarrawanna NSW

Trinity Grammar Junior School: Summer Hill NSW

Wahroonga Adventist School: Wahroonga NSW

Zavaglia, Caterina Ms: Milsons Point NSW

The Great Backyard Pumpkin Challenge

Alves, Catherine Mrs: Sandringham NSW **Alves, Heidi Miss**: Sandringham NSW

Alves, Heidi Miss: Sandringnam NSW Alves, Henry Mr. Sandringham NSW

Banks Public School: Sydney NSW

Barratt, Kathie Mrs: Inverell NSW

Barratt, Peter Mr. Inverell NSW

Blaxland High School: Blaxland NSW

Camden High School: Camden NSW

Dunlop, Ms Erika & Mr Louis Dimech: Tahmoor NSW

Elderslie High School: Narellan NSW

Forbes High School: Forbes NSW

Gamefarm & Mr Mik Coyne: Fiddletown NSW

Girraween High School: Girraween NSW

Goddard, Ray Mr. Edensor Park NSW

Greenhalgh, Peter Mr. Cambridge Park NSW

Groen, Penelope Miss: Newport NSW

Hickie, Sophia Jade Miss: Pymble NSW

Holsworthy Highschool: Holsworthy NSW

Lucas, Beau Mastr: Revesby Heights NSW

Manousakis, Nicki Ms: Kanahooka NSW

Micallef, Mr Luke & Mrs Jess Micallef: Cawdor NSW

Mirabito, Patrick Mr: North Manly NSW

Mortimer, Abbie Miss: Tuggerawong NSW

Piperitis, John Mr. Normanhurst NSW

Robyn East & Gregory East: Merrylands NSW

Saint Catherine Of Siena Primary School: Prestons NSW

Schembri, William Mastr. Camperdown NSW

St Columba'S Catholic College: Springwood NSW

Suttie, Edward Mastr: Collingullie NSW

Suttie, Isabella Miss: Collingullie NSW

Suttie, Madeleine Miss: Collingullie NSW

Trinity Grammar Junior School: Summer Hill NSW

Woolgoolga High School: Woolgoolga NSW

The Scarecrow Competition

Banks Public School: Sydney NSW

Clarke, Amanda Dr: Beaumont Hills NSW

Clarke, Sonya Miss: Beaumont Hills NSW

Horner, Craig Mr. Gilgai NSW

Kernahan, Jessica Miss: Gloucester NSW

Mortimer, Abbie Miss: Tuggerawong NSW

Shah, Aaryan Mastr: Annangrove NSW **Shah, Aayush Mastr**: Annangrove NSW

Suttie, Isabella Miss: Collingullie NSW

Tebbet, Sandy Mrs: Gloucester NSW

The Scots College: Bellevue Hill NSW

Trinity Grammar Junior School: Summer Hill NSW



THE ROYAL AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY OF NSW WOULD LIKE TO THANK ITS 2023 SPONSORS FOR SUPPORTING EXCELLENCE IN AUSTRALIAN AGRICULTURE AND REGIONAL COMMUNITIES

Grand Champion

Strategic Sponsors







Champion











Blue Ribbon













Red Ribbon













